

2018-2019 Texas Education Data Standards (TEDS)

Section 3.3
Staff Category
Description of Data Elements

Preliminary Version 2019.0.0 December 1, 2017

Prepared by: Information Technology Services Business Management Division

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Staff Category

	Sub-Category Code	Sub-Category Name	Complex Type	Page Number
•	30040	Staff Basic Information	StaffExtension	1
	30040	Staff Basic Information	CredentialFieldDescriptor	55
	30050	Employment – Payroll Summary	Staff Education Org Employment Association Extension	60
	30055	Contracted Instructional Staff	ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension	73
	30060	Payroll	PayrollExtension	79
	30090	Responsibility	StaffResponsibilitiesExtension	91
	30305	Teacher Class Assignment	StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension	104
	30305	Teacher Class Assignment	TeacherSectionAssociationExtension	113
	30310	Staff Association	StaffProgramAssociation	130
	30310	Staff Association	TeacherExtension	132
	30310	Staff Association	TeacherSchoolAssociation	186
	30310	Staff Association	LeaveEvent	193
	30310	Staff Association	OpenStaffPosition	198

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Starrent	sion complex Type					PEI	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	М	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Type	(a) id	✓	✓					
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId	✓	✓	y		y		
**	Complex Type	StaffIdentificationCode	✓	✓	y		v		
E1088	STAFF-IDENTIFICATION-SYSTEM	(a) IdentificationSystem	✓	✓	y		v		
E1087	STAFF-ASSIGNING-ORGANIZATION-CODE	(a) AssigningOrganizationCode	✓						
E0505	STAFF-ID	ID	✓	✓	y		y		
**	Complex Type	Name	✓	✓	y		y		
E1301	VERIFICATION	(a) Verification							✓
E1302	PERSONAL-TITLE-PREFIX	PersonalTitlePrefix							✓
E0703	FIRST-NAME	FirstName	✓	✓	y		y		
E0704	MIDDLE-NAME	MiddleName	✓		✓		✓		
E0705	LAST-NAME	LastSurname	✓	✓	y		y		
E1303	GENERATION-CODE-SUFFIX	GenerationCodeSuffix	✓						
E1304	MAIDEN-NAME	MaidenName							✓
**	Complex Type	OtherName							✓
E1325	SEX	Sex	✓	✓					
E0006	DATE-OF-BIRTH	BirthDate	✓		/		v		
**	Complex Type	Address	✓						
E1113	ADDRESS-TYPE	(a) AddressType	✓	✓					
E1114	STREET-NUMBER-NAME	StreetNumberName	✓	✓					
E1115	APARTMENT-ROOM-SUITE-NUMBER	ApartmentRoomSuiteNumber	✓						
E1116	BUILDING-SITE-NUMBER	BuildingSiteNumber	✓						
E1117	CITY	City	✓	✓					
E1118	STATE-ABBREVIATION	StateAbbreviation	✓	✓					
E1119	POSTAL-CODE	PostalCode	✓	✓					
E1120	NAME-OF-COUNTY	NameOfCounty	✓						
E1121	COUNTY-FIPS-CODE	CountyFIPSCode							✓
E1122	COUNTRY-CODE	CountryCode	✓						
E1123	LATITUDE	Latitude							✓
E1124	LONGITUDE	Longitude							•
E1125	BEGIN-DATE-OF-ADDRESS	BeginDate							✓

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

						PEI	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	М	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
E1126	END-DATE-OF-ADDRESS	EndDate							✓
**	Complex Type	Telephone	✓						
E1455	TELEPHONE-NUMBER-TYPE	(a) TelephoneNumberType	✓	✓					
E1456	PRIMARY-TELEPHONE-NUMBER-INDICATOR	(a) PrimaryTelephoneNumberIndi cator	v						
E1269	TELEPHONE-NUMBER	TelephoneNumber	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	ElectronicMail	✓						
E1242	EMAIL-ADDRESS-TYPE	(a) EmailAddressType	✓	✓					
E1243	EMAIL-ADDRESS	EmailAddress	✓	✓					
E1375	HISPANIC-LATINO-ETHNICITY	HispanicLatinoEthnicity	✓	✓					
E1462	ETHNICITY	OldEthnicity	✓						
**	Complex Type	Race	✓	✓					
E1343	RACIAL-CATEGORY	RacialCategory	✓	✓					
E1460	HIGHEST-LEVEL-OF-EDUCATION-COMPLETED	HighestLevelOfEducationCom pleted	✓	✓					
E1376	YEARS-OF-PRIOR-PROFESSIONAL- EXPERIENCE	Years Of Prior Professional Experience	. 🗸	✓					
E1377	YEARS-OF-PRIOR-TEACHING- EXPERIENCE	YearsOfPriorTeachingExperien ce	✓						
**	Complex Type	Credentials	✓						
E1203	CREDENTIAL-TYPE	CredentialType	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	CredentialField	✓	✓					
E1489	CREDENTIAL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR- DESCRIPTION	Description	✓	✓					
E1205	CERTIFICATION-GRADE-LEVEL	Level	✓	✓					
E1206	TEACHING-CREDENTIAL-TYPE	TeachingCredentialType	✓	✓					
E1207	CREDENTIAL-ISSUANCE-DATE	CredentialIssuanceDate	✓	✓					
E1208	CREDENTIAL-EXPIRATION-DATE	CredentialExpirationDate	✓						
E1209	TEACHING-CREDENTIAL-BASIS	TeachingCredentialBasis	✓						
N/A	NOT USED BY TEA	LoginId							
**	Reference Complex Type	TX-LEAReference	✓	✓	v		✓		
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	✓	✓	y		✓		
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId	✓	✓	v		v		
E0706	GENERATION-CODE	TX-GenerationCode			✓		✓		

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

						PEI	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	М	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
E0004	SEX-CODE	TX-Sex			v		y		
E1064	HISPANIC-LATINO-CODE	TX-HispanicLatinoEthnicity			✓		✓		
**	Complex Type	TX-Race			v		v		
E1059	AMERICAN-INDIAN-ALASKA-NATIVE- CODE	TX–American Indian Alaska Nati ve			V		V		
E1060	ASIAN-CODE	TX-Asian			y		y		
E1061	BLACK-AFRICAN AMERICAN-CODE	TX-BlackAfricanAmerican			v		v		
E1062	NATIVE-HAWAIIAN-PACIFIC- ISLANDER-CODE	TX–Native Hawaiian Pacific Islan der			v v		v v		
E1063	WHITE-CODE	TX-White			v		v		
E1073	STAFF-TYPE-CODE	TX-StaffTypeCode			v		✓		
E0730	HIGHEST-DEGREE-LEVEL-CODE	TX-HighestDegreeLevel			✓		v		
E0161	YEARS-EXPERIENCE-IN-DISTRICT	TX-YearsExperienceInDistrict			✓		v		
E0130	TOTAL-YEARS-PROF-EXPERIENCE	TX-TotalYearsOfProfessionalE xperience			y y		✓		
E1581	PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT	TX-PKTeacherRequirement					✓		

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Eleme	ent			Date Issued	Date Updated				
E1524			TX-UNIQUE-ST	AFF-ID			05/01/2011	9/17/2012				
		XML Name				Complex	Туре					
	S	taffUniqueStateId				Staf	f					
				Definition								
TX-UNIQUE-S	TAFF-ID is	a unique number	assigned to a staf	f member by the 1	Γexas Eα	ducation Age	ncy.					
	Special Instructions											
			Data	Specifications								
(Code Tabl	e ID	Mano	latory in XML			Domain of Val	lues				
				NO								
	Length	1		ata Type			Pattern:					
	10			NUMERIC			########	#				
			PEIN	/IS Reporting								
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is	Collected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank				
YES		1		YES		YES		NO				
		2		NO		NO		YES				
	3					YES		NO				
		4		NO		NO		YES				
	TSDS Reporting											
		TSDS Element				Manda	tory					
		YES			YES							
This data also	his data element is also included in the following complex type(s):											

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociationExtension, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

StaffExtension Cor	прієх туре					1	
Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1088	E1088 STAFF-IDENTIFICATION-SYSTEM						
	XML Name			Complex	Туре		
	IdentificationSystem			StaffIdentifica	ationCode		
		Defin	ition				
A coding scheme th		ation and record-keep	ing purposes by scho	ools, social se	rvices, or othe	er agencies to	
		Special Ins	structions				
		Data Spec	ifications				
Code	 Гable ID	Mandator			Domain of Va	lues	
	191	YE	-		Domain or va	iues	
C.	191	16	3				
Lei	ngth	Data ⁻	Туре		Pattern:		
	24	COD	ED		*		
		PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
YES	1	YI	ES	YES		NO	
	2	N	0	NO		YES	
	3	YI	ES	YES		NO	
	4	N	0	NO		YES	
		TSDS Re	porting				
	TSDS Element			Mandat	tory		
	YES			YES			
his data element i	s also included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):				

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffIdentificationCode, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Dat	ta Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1087		STAFF-A	ASSIGNING	GNING-ORGANIZATION-CODE 09/12/2011 5/7/2						
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	Assig	ningOrganizationCo	ode			9	StaffIdentific	ationCode		
				Defin	ition					
The organizat	ion code (or name assigning t	he staff, s	student, cou	rse, and assess	sment	identificatior	n code.		
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
				NO)					
	Length			Data ⁻	Type			Pattern:		
	60	•		STRI				*		
	- 00			PEIMS Re				•••		
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll			Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1	100	N			NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		YES					NO			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the f	following	complex typ	pe(s):					
•		on, DisciplineIncide						tension, Staff	Extension,	

StaffIdentification Code, Teacher Extension, Teacher School Association, Teacher Section Association Extension (StaffIdentification Code) and the staffIdentification (StaffId

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	nta Element				Date Issued	Date Updated				
E0505				STAFF-ID				10/12/2011	5/7/2012				
		XML Name			Complex Type								
		ID				9	StaffIdentifica	ationCode					
				Defin	ition								
STAFF-ID is th	e person'	s Social Security nu	ımber.										
				Special Ins	tructions								
	Data Specifications												
(Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML		l	Domain of Va	ues				
				YE	S								
	Lengtl	h		Data ⁻	Tuno			Pattern:					
	9			NUM				######################################					
	9			PEIMS Re				########					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll			Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank				
YES		1	iou	YE			YES		NO NO				
123		2		N			NO		YES				
		3		YE			YES		NO				
		4		N			NO		YES				
	TSDS Reporting												
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory					
		YES					YES						
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):								
StaffExtension	n, Teache	rExtension											

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Staffexterision Col	ilpiex Type										
Element ID		Data Elemen	t		Date Issued	Date Updated					
E0703		FIRST-NAME	Ē		04/02/1987	12/3/2012					
	XML Name			Complex	Туре						
	FirstName			Nam	ne						
		De	finition								
FIRST-NAME identif	ies a person's legal fir	st name.									
		Special	Instructions								
FIRST-NAME field ca character).	in be comprised of an	y combination of th	e characters def	ined in the domain	of values (A-Z,	0-9, ', -, space					
		Data Sp	pecifications								
Code ⁻	Table ID	Manda	tory in XML		Domain of Va	lues					
			YES	,	4-Z, 0-9, ', -,[sp	pace]					
Le	ngth	Da	ta Type		Pattern:						
	75	IAN	MEFIELD		*						
		PEIMS	Reporting								
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is (Collected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank					
YES	1		YES	YES		NO					
	2		NO	NO		YES					
	3		YES	YES		NO					
	4		NO	NO		YES					
	TSDS Reporting										
	TSDS Element			Manda	tory						
	YES			YES							
This data element i	s also included in the	following complex	type(s):								

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated
E0704	MIDDLE-NAME		04/02/1987	12/3/2012
	XML Name	Complex	к Туре	
	MiddleName	Nan	ne	

Definition

MIDDLE-NAME identifies a person's legal middle name.

Special Instructions

This field may be blank for staff and students. For staff and students, enter the middle name as shown on the identification documentation. If the staff person or the student has no middle name, the field must be left blank. **Do not use any other text such as NONE, NA, NMI, etc... for the middle name if the staff person or the student has no middle name**.

This field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space character).

		Data Spe	cifications				
Code Tabl	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML Domain of Values				
		N	0), ', -,[space]			
Length	n	Data	Туре	Pa	attern:		
75		NAM	FIELD	*			
		PEIMS R	eporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Co	llected	Mandatory	Can be Blank		
YES	1	Y	'ES	NO	YES		
	2	1	NO	NO	YES		
	3	Y	'ES	NO	YES		
	4	1	NO	NO	YES		
		TSDS R	eporting				
	TSDS Element			Mandatory			
	YES			NO			

This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationName, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

E0705 LAST-NAME 04/02/1987 12/3/2012 XML Name Complex Type LastSurname Name Definition AST-NAME identifies a person's legal last name. Special Instructions AST-NAME field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space)	Starrextension Comp	nex Type					
LastSurname Definition	Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
LastSurname Definition AST-NAME identifies a person's legal last name. Special Instructions AST-NAME field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space haracter). Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -, [space] Length Data Type Pattern: 75 NAMEFIELD * PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES YES NO NO NO YES 3 YES YES NO NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element TSDS Element Mandatory Mandatory	E0705		LAST-NAME			04/02/1987	12/3/2012
AST-NAME identifies a person's legal last name. Special Instructions		XML Name			Complex	Туре	
AST-NAME identifies a person's legal last name. Special Instructions		LastSurname			Nam	ie	
Special Instructions AST-NAME field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space haracter). Data Specifications			Defir	nition			
AST-NAME field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space haracter). Data Specifications	 LAST-NAME identifies	a person's legal last	name.				
Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -, [space] Length Data Type Pattern: 75 NAMEFIELD * PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES YES NO 2 NO NO NO YES 3 YES YES NO 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Reporting Mandatory			Special In	structions			
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[space] Length Data Type Pattern: 75 NAMEFIELD * PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES YES YES NO 2 NO NO YES 3 YES YES NO 4 NO NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory	LAST-NAME field can l character).	be comprised of any	combination of the c	haracters defir	ned in the domain o	of values (A-Z,	0-9, ', -, space
YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -, [space] Length Data Type Pattern: 75 NAMEFIELD * PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES YES NO YES NO NO YES 3 YES YES NO 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory			Data Spec	cifications			
Length Data Type Pattern: 75 NAMEFIELD * PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES YES NO 2 NO NO NO YES 3 YES YES NO 4 NO NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory	Code Ta	ble ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues
NAMEFIELD * PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES YES NO 2 NO NO YES 3 YES YES NO 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory			YE	ES .	<i>A</i>	A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[sp	ace]
NAMEFIELD * PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES YES NO 2 NO NO YES 3 YES YES NO 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory	Lenc	+h	Data	Tyne		Dattern:	
PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESYESNO2NONOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ReportingTSDS ElementMandatory							
PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESYESNO2NONONOYES3YESYESNO4NONONOYESTSDS ReportingTSDS ElementMandatory	73						
YES 1 YES YES NO 2 NO NO YES 3 YES YES NO 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory	DEINAC EL	C. H. H. L. D.					
2 NO NO YES 3 YES YES NO 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory						La	
3 YES YES NO 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory	YES						
4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory							
TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory		3	Y	ES	YES		NO
TSDS Element Mandatory		4	N	10	NO		YES
·			TSDS Re	eporting			
YES YES		TSDS Element			Manda	tory	
		YES			YES	1	
his data element is also included in the following complex type(s):	This data element is a	also included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Updated							
E1303		(GENERAT	TION-CODE-SU	JFFIX			03/01/2012	5/7/2012
		XML Name					Complex	к Туре	
	Ge	nerationCodeSuffi	х				Nam	ne	
				Defin	ition				
An appendage	e, if any, u	sed to denote an i	ndividua	l's generation	in his family (e.g., Jr.	, Sr., III).		
				Special Ins	tructions				
				Data Spec	ifications				
	Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	lues
	C012			NO)				
	Longth			Data 1	Turn o			Pattern:	
	-							****	
	4			STRI					
DE10.40 El		0 11 11 5		PEIMS Re	•				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll			Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
NO		1		N			NO		YES
		2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
		YES					NO	1	
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):				
		ension, StaffIdentit ntIdentityType, Stu	•						

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1325				SEX			03/01/2012	
		XML Name				Complex	Туре	
		Sex				Staf	f	
				Defin	ition			
A person's ge	nder.							
				Special Ins	structions			
				Data Spec	ifications			
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
	DC119)		YE	S			
	Longeth			Data '	F		Dettem	
	Length	1		Data '			Pattern:	
	6			STRI			*	
				PEIMS R				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1		N	0	NO		YES
		2		N	0	NO		YES
		3		N	0	NO		YES
		4		N	0	NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting			
		TSDS Element				Manda	tory	
		YES				YES		
This data elei	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):			
Parent, Stude	ent							

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0006			DA	ATE-OF-BIRTH				03/15/1989	12/1/2016
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
		BirthDate					Staf	f	
				Defin	ition				
DATE-OF-BIRT	H indicate	es the month, day,	and yea	ar of the perso	n's birth.				
				Special Ins	structions				
DATE-OF-BIRT	H must b	e a valid date.							
				Data Spec	ifications				
	Code Tabl	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
				NO	NO			yyyy = 1920-2019 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31	
	Length	1		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:	
	10			COD	DED yyyy-mm-dd				d
				PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
YES		1		YE	ES		YES		NO
		2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		YE	ES		YES		NO
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
		YES					NO		
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):				
BirthData, Sta	ffExtension	on, StaffIdentityTyp	oe, Stud	entExtension,	StudentIdentit	tyType	, TeacherExte	ension	

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension	on compi	ex . y p c									
Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1113			ΑC	DDRESS-TYPE				03/01/2012			
		XML Name					Complex	Туре			
		AddressType			Address						
				Defin	ition						
The type of acetc.)	ddress list	ed for an individua	l or orga			sical Ac	ldress, Mailir	ng Address, Ho	ome Address,		
				Special Ins	structions						
				Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues		
	DC006										
	Length	1		Data [*]	Гуре			Pattern:			
	9			STRI	ING *						
				PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
	4						NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory			
		YES					YES				
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):						
Address, Educ	cationServ	riceCenter, LocalEd	lucation	AgencyExtensi	on, Parent, Sc	hool, S	taffExtension	n, StudentExte	nsion,		

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID	Data Element Date Issued Date Updated									
E1114			STREET	-NUMBER-NA	ME			03/01/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	St	reetNumberName			Address					
				Defin	ition					
The street nui	mber and	street name or po	st office	box number o	of an address.					
				Special Ins	tructions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tabl	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	lues	
				YE	S					
					_					
	Length	Data 1				Pattern:				
	40			STRI				*		
				PEIMS Re						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		YES					YES			
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):					
Address, Educ TeacherExten		iceCenter, LocalEd	lucation <i>A</i>	AgencyExtensi	on, Parent, Sch	nool, S	itaffExtension	n, StudentExte	nsion,	

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element Date Issued Date Updated							
E1115		APAR	TMENT	-ROOM-SUITE-	-NUMBER			03/01/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	Apartn	nentRoomSuiteNu	nber		Address					
				Defin	ition					
The apartmer	nt, room, o	or suite number of	an addr	ess.						
				Special Ins	tructions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	ues	
				NO)					
	Length D							Pattern:		
	20			STRI	NG			*		
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		YES					NO			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):					
Address, Educ TeacherExten		riceCenter, LocalEd	ucation	AgencyExtensi	on, Parent, Sc	hool, S	taffExtensio	n, StudentExte	nsion,	

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1116			BUILDING-SITE-NUM	1BER		03/01/2012	
		XML Name			Complex	к Туре	
	В	uildingSiteNumber			Addr	ess	
			Defi	nition			
The number of	of the buil	ding on the site. if	more than one buildi		address.		
				structions			
							
			Data Spe	cifications			
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues
			N	0			
	Length	า	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	20		STR	ING		*	
			PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Pe	riod Is Co	llected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	1	NO	NO		YES
		2	1	NO	NO		YES
		3	1	NO	NO		YES
		4	1	NO	NO		YES
			TSDS R	eporting			
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory	
		YES			NC)	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			
Address, Educ TeacherExten		riceCenter, LocalEc	lucationAgencyExtens	sion, Parent, School,	StaffExtensio	n, StudentExte	nsion,

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Da			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1117				CITY				03/01/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
		City			Address					
				Defin	ition					
The name of t	the city in	which an address i	s located	l.						
				Special Ins	tructions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
				YE	S					
	Longti	h		Data 1	Type			Pattern:		
	Length 30				NG			*		
	30			PEIMS Re						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll			Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory		
		YES					YES			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the f	following	g complex typ	pe(s):					
Address, Educ TeacherExten		viceCenter, LocalEd	ucationA	gencyExtensi	on, Parent, Sch	hool, S	taffExtension	n, StudentExte	nsion,	

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Updated								
E1118			STATE-	ABBREVIATIO	ON			03/01/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	S	StateAbbreviation			Address					
				Defin	ition					
The abbreviat	ion for th	e state (within the	United St	tates) or outl	ying area in wh	nich ar	address is lo	ocated.		
				Special Ins	tructions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tabl	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	ues	
	DC124	1		YE	S					
	Length	,		Data 1	Γνηρ			Pattern:		
	Lengtn 2				NG			*		
				PEIMS Re						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll			Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		YES					YES			
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	following	complex typ	pe(s):					
Address, Educ TeacherExten		riceCenter, LocalEd	lucationA	gencyExtensi	on, Parent, Sch	hool, S	taffExtension	n, StudentExte	nsion,	

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ta Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1119			PO	STAL-CODE				03/01/2012	5/7/2012
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре	
		PostalCode					Addre	ess	
				Defin	ition				
The five or nir	ne digit zip	code or overseas	postal co	de portion o	f an address.				
				Special Ins	structions				
				Data Spec	ifications				
(Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	lues
				YE	S				
				Data 1	_				
								Pattern:	
	17			COD				*	
				PEIMS Re	•				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll			Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES
		2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
		YES					YES		
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	following	complex typ	pe(s):				
Address, Educ TeacherExten		riceCenter, LocalEd	lucationA	gencyExtensi	on, Parent, Sc	hool, S	taffExtensio	n, StudentExte	nsion,

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID	ent ID Data Element Date Issued Date Updated								
E1120			NAME-OF-COUN	ΓΥ		03/01/2012			
		XML Name			Complex	с Туре			
		NameOfCounty		Address					
			Defi	nition					
The name of t	the county	y, parish, borough,	or comparable unit (within a state) in	which an address	s is located.			
			Special Ir	structions					
			Data Spe	cifications					
(Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues		
			N	0					
				_					
	Length	1		Туре		Pattern:			
	30			ING		*			
				Reporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per		llected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1	- 1	NO	NO		YES		
		2	1	NO	NO		YES		
		3	I	NO	NO		YES		
		4	I	NO	NO		YES		
			TSDS R	eporting					
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory			
		YES			NO				
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the f	following complex ty	pe(s):					
Address, Educ TeacherExten		riceCenter, LocalEd	ucationAgencyExten:	sion, Parent, Scho	ool, StaffExtension	n, StudentExte	nsion,		

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		7,1-	Data	Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
									Date Opdated	
E1122			COUN	TRY-CODE				03/01/2012		
		XML Name			Complex Type					
		CountryCode					Addre	ess		
				Defin	ition					
The unique tw ocated.	o charact	ter International O	rganization	for Standa	rdization (ISO)) code f	or the count	ry in which an	address is	
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec						
(Code Tabl	le ID		Mandator	ry in XML D			Domain of Va	lues	
	DC033	3		N)					
	Length	า		Data [°]	Туре			Pattern:		
	2			STRI	*					
				PEIMS R	eporting					
PEIMS Elei	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
4				N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory		
		YES					NO			
This data elen	nent is als	so included in the	following c	omplex typ	pe(s):					

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Date Issued	Date Updated							
E1455		-	ГЕГЕРНО	ONE-NUMBER-	TYPE			03/01/2012	5/7/2012		
		XML Name				Complex Type					
	Tele	ephoneNumberTyp	e		Telephone						
				Defin	ition						
The type of co	ommunica	ition number listed	l for an i	individual or o	rganization.						
				Special Ins	structions						
				Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues		
	DC133										
	Lengtl	•		Doto:	Tuno			Pattern:			
		1		Data							
	11			STRI							
				PEIMS Re	· ·						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory			
YES YES											
This data eler	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										
Parent, StaffE	Parent, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, TeacherExtension, Telephone										

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Update								
E1456		PRIMAR'	Y-TELEPI	HONE-NUMBE	R-INDICATOR			03/01/2012	3/1/2013	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	PrimaryTo	elephoneNumberIi	ndicator				Teleph	one		
				Defin	ition					
An indication	that the t	elephone number	should l	be used as the	principal num	ber for	an individua	l or organizati	ion.	
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
(Code Tab	le ID		y in XML			Domain of Va	lues		
			NO	0						
	1			Data '				Dattama		
	Lengtl	n		Data				Pattern:		
	5			BOOL						
				PEIMS R						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod		lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory		
		YES					NO			
This data eler	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):									
Telephone, Pa	arent, Sta	ffExtension, Studer	ntExtens	sion						

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element							Date Updated		
E1269			TELEPH	ONE-NUMBI	ER			03/01/2012			
		XML Name					Complex	Туре			
	Т	elephoneNumber			Telephone						
				Defin	ition						
The telephone	e number	including the area	code, and	extension, i	f applicable.						
				Special Ins	tructions						
Data Specifications											
	Code Tabl	e ID	Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	ues			
					S						
	Length			Data 1	Tuno			Pattern:			
	14	•		NUMI	••			#			
	14			PEIMS Re				#			
PEIMS Ele	t	Collection Per	diad .	Is Coll			Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank		
	ment		iou				•	Ca			
NO		1		N			NO		YES		
		2		N			NO		YES		
		3		N			NO		YES		
		4		N			NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element					Mandat	•			
		YES					YES				
		so included in the									
	EducationServiceCenter, InstitutionTelephone, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, FeacherExtension, StudentExtension, Telephone										

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element Date Issued Date Upda							
E1242			EMAIL-ADI	DRESS-TY	PE		03/01/2012			
		XML Name				Complex Type				
	E	EmailAddressType				Electron	icMail			
				Defin	ition					
The type of er	mail listed	l for an individual o	r organizatio	n. For ex	ample: Home/Pe	ersonal, Work, et	tc.			
			S	pecial Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
(Code Tab	le ID	N	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues			
DC057)					
				5.1.	•		D. II.			
	Length	1		Data [*]			Pattern:			
	13			STRI			*			
		ı		PEIMS Re						
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod	Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank		
NO		1		N	0	NO		YES		
		2		N	0	NO		YES		
		3		N	0	NO		YES		
		4		N	0	NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element				Manda	tory			
						YES	•			
		YES				I Lo)			
This data eler	ment is al	YES so included in the f	ollowing co	mplex typ	pe(s):	TES	,			

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID	ent ID Data Element Date Issued Date Updated										
E1243		EMAIL-ADDRESS	<u> </u>		03/01/2012	Date opuateu					
L1243	XML Name	LIVIAIL-ADDINESS		Complex							
				Complex							
	EmailAddress			Electroni	ıcıvıaıı						
		Defi	nition								
The electronic mail	e-mail) address listed	d for an individual or c	rganization.								
		Special In	structions								
		Data Spe	cifications								
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values											
		Y	ES								
Lei	ngth	Data	Туре		Pattern:						
1	28	STR	ING		*						
		PEIMS R	eporting								
PEIMS Element											
	Collection Pe	riod Is Co	llected	Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank					
NO	Collection Pe		Ilected NO	Mandatory NO	Ca	yes					
		1		-	Ca						
	1	1	NO	NO	Са	YES					
	1 2	1	NO	NO NO	Са	YES YES					
	1 2 3	1 1	NO NO	NO NO NO	Ca	YES YES YES					
	1 2 3	1 1	NO N	NO NO NO		YES YES YES					
	1 2 3 4	1 1	NO N	NO NO NO	tory	YES YES YES					
NO	1 2 3 4 TSDS Element YES	1 1	NO NO NO Peporting	NO NO NO NO	tory	YES YES YES					

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID				Date Issued	Date Updated						
E1375		Н	ISPANIC	-LATINO-ETHI	NICITY			03/01/2012	3/1/2013		
		XML Name					Complex	Туре			
	Hisp	oanicLatinoEthnicit	У		Staff						
				Defin	ition						
		ndividual traces his res, regardless of I		•	-				•		
				Special Ins	structions						
Data Specifications											
С	ode Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues		
	YE	S									
	Length	1		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:			
	5			BOOL	.EAN *						
				PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Elen	nent	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
	TSDS Element Mandatory										
		YES					YES				
This data elem	ent is als	so included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):						
StaffExtension,	, Student	Extension, Teache	Extensi	on							

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Com	plex Type					
Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1462		ETHNICITY			04/02/1987	12/3/2012
	XML Name			Complex	Туре	
	OldEthnicity			Staff	f	
		Defin	ition			
Previous definition of 1 - American Indian of 2 - Asian or Pacific Isl 3 - Black, not of Hispa 4 - Hispanic 5 - White, not of Hispanic	or Alaskan Native ander anic origin	Hispanic/latino and r	ace:			
		Special Ins	structions			
		Data Spec				
Code Ta		Mandator	-		Domain of Va	lues
DC1	49	N(J			
Len	gth	Data '	Data Type		Pattern:	
33	3	STRI	NG		*	
		PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO	1	N	0	NO		YES
	2	N	0	NO		YES
	3	N	0	NO		YES
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		TSDS Re	porting			
	TSDS Element			Mandat	ory	
	YES			NO		
This data element is	also included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			
StaffExtension, Stude	entExtension, Teache	rExtension				

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issue								
E1343			RAC	CIAL-CATEGOR	Υ			03/01/2012		
		XML Name			Complex Type					
		RacialCategory			RaceType					
				Defin	ition					
Zero or more	racial cat	egories associated	with the	e student or st	aff.					
				Special In	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		[Domain of Va	lues		
	DC097									
	Longel	_		Data	Tuna			Pattern:		
	Lengtl	1		Data						
	34			STRI				*		
251240.51		0 11 11 0		PEIMS R						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod		lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
NO		1		N	10		NO		YES	
		2		N	10		NO		YES	
		3		N	10		NO		YES	
		4		N	10		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Mandat	ory		
		YES					YES			
This data eler	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):									
RaceType, Sta	affExtension	on, StudentExtensi	on, Teac	cherExtension						

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1460		HIGHEST-	LEVEL-C	F-EDUCATION	I-COMPLETED			03/01/2012	12/3/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	Туре			
	HighestLe	velOfEducationCo	mpleted				Staf	ff			
				Defin	ition						
The extent of highest degre		struction an individ	lual has	received (e.g.,	, the highest gr	ade in	school com	pleted or its e	quivalent or the		
				Special Ins	structions						
	Data Specifications										
	Code Table ID Manda							Domain of Va	lues		
	DC077										
	Length	1		Data ⁻	Tvpe			Pattern:			
	10			STRI				*			
				PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	С	an be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
	TSDS Element Mandatory										
		YES	_				YES				
This data ele	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										
StaffExtension	n, Teachei	Extension									

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID	Data Element								Date Updated		
E1376		YEARS-OF	-PRIOR-	PROFESSIONA	L-EXPERIENCE			03/01/2012			
		XML Name					Complex	Туре			
,	YearsOfPr	rior Professional Exp	erience				Staf	f			
				Defin	ition						
The total num institutions.	ber of ye	ars that an individu	ıal has p	reviously held	l a similar prof	ession	al position in	one or more e	education		
				Special Ins	structions						
				Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Tabl	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	ues		
	Length	1		Data ⁻	Туре			Pattern:			
	2			NUM	ERIC ##						
				PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
	TSDS Element Mandatory										
		YES					YES				
This data eler	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										
StaffExtension	n, Teacher	Extension									

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Upd								
E1377		YEARS-	OF-PRIO	R-TEACHING-I	EXPERIENCE			03/01/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	YearsOf	PriorTeachingExpe	rience		Staff					
				Defin	ition					
The total num	nber of ye	ars that an individu	ıal has p	reviously held	a teaching po	sition i	n one or moi	re education i	nstitutions.	
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML		1	Domain of Va	lues	
			NO)						
					_					
	Lengtl	n		Data [*]				Pattern:		
	2			NUM						
				PEIMS Re						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory		
		YES					NO			
This data eler	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):									
StaffExtension	n, Teachei	rExtension								

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued										
E1203			CRE	DENTIAL-TYPE	-			03/01/2012				
		XML Name					Complex	Туре				
		CredentialType			Credential							
				Defin	ition							
An indication	of the cat	egory of credentia	l an indi	vidual holds.								
	Special Instructions											
				Data Spec	ifications							
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML		[Domain of Va	lues			
	DC043											
		1		D.I.				D. III				
	Lengtl	n		Data				Pattern:				
	13			STRI				*				
		1		PEIMS R		I						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank			
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		N	0		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element					Mandat	ory				
		YES					YES					
This data eler	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):											
Credential, Cr	edentials	, StaffExtension, Te	acherEx	tension								

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1489		CREDENTI	AL-FIEL	D-DESCRIPTOR	-DESCRIPTION	<u> </u>		03/01/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
		Description			Credential Field Descriptor Type					
				Defin	ition					
The description	on of the o	certification field.								
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values										
				YE	S					
	Lawath			Data 3	F			Dattama		
	Length			Data 1	••			Pattern:		
	1024			STRI				*		
		I		PEIMS Re						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory		
		YES					YES			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):					
CredentialFiel	ldDescript	or, CredentialField	Descrip	torType, StaffE	Extension, Tea	cherEx	tension			

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1205		C	ERTIFIC <i>A</i>	ATION-GRADE-	LEVEL			03/01/2012				
		XML Name					Complex	Туре				
		Level			Credential							
				Defin	ition							
The grade lev	el(s) certi	fied for teaching.										
				Special Ins	structions							
Data Specifications												
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues			
	DC078	3	YE	S								
	Lengtl	1		Data [*]	Гуре			Pattern:				
	29			STRI	NG			*				
				PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	ected		Mandatory	С	an be Blank			
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		N	0		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory				
		YES					YES					
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):							
	- CC	on, TeacherExtens	ion									

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated				
E1206		Т	EACHIN	G-CREDENTIAL	-TYPE			03/01/2012	12/3/2012				
		XML Name					Complex	Туре					
	Tea	chingCredentialTyլ	oe				Creder	ntial					
				Defin	ition								
An indication	an indication of the category of a legal document giving authorization to perform teaching assignment services.												
	Special Instructions												
Data Specifications													
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values												
	DC131	L		YE	S								
	Longeth			Data 1	F			Detterm					
	Length	1		Data ⁻				Pattern:					
	30			STRI									
				PEIMS Re									
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank				
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES				
		2		N	0		NO		YES				
		3		N	0		NO		YES				
		4		N	0		NO		YES				
				TSDS Re	porting								
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory					
		YES					YES						
This data elei	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):												
Credential, St	redential, StaffExtension, TeacherExtension												

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated				
E1207		C	REDENT	TAL-ISSUANCE	-DATE			03/01/2012	12/1/2016				
		XML Name					Complex	Туре					
	Cre	dentialIssuance Da ⁻	te				Creden	ntial					
				Defin	ition								
The month, d	he month, day, and year on which an active credential was issued to an individual.												
	Special Instructions												
	Data Specifications												
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values												
							yyyy = 1919-2019 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31						
	Lengtl	า		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:					
	10			COD	ED	D yyyy-mm-dd							
				PEIMS Re	eporting								
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank				
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES				
		2		N	0		NO		YES				
		3		N	0		NO		YES				
		4		N	0		NO		YES				
				TSDS Re	porting								
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory					
		YES					YES						
		125											
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):								

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1208		CR	EDENTIA	AL-EXPIRATION	N-DATE			03/01/2012	12/1/2016			
		XML Name					Complex	Туре				
	Cred	${\sf dentialExpirationDate}$	ite				Creder	ntial				
				Defin	ition							
The month, d	he month, day, and year on which an active credential held by an individual will expire.											
				Special Ins	tructions							
				Data Spec	ifications							
(Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values											
						NO			019 <u>2</u>			
	Lengtl	h		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:				
	10			COD	ED			yyyy-mm-d	yy-mm-dd			
				PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank			
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		N	0		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory				
		YES					NO					
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):							
Credential, St	affExtensi	ion, TeacherExtens	ion									

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1209		TE	ACHING	G-CREDENTIAL	-BASIS			03/01/2012				
		XML Name					Complex	Туре				
	Tea	chingCredentialBas	is				Creder	ntial				
				Defin	ition							
An indication	An indication of the pre-determined criteria for granting the teaching credential that an individual holds.											
				Special Ins	tructions							
Data Specifications												
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	ues			
	DC130 N											
	Length	1		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:				
	53			STRI	NG			*				
				PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank			
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		N	0		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory				
		YES					NO					
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):							
Credential, St	affExtensi	on, TeacherExtens	ion									

Date Issued Date Updated

Staff Category

Element ID

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

StudentProgramAssociation

E0212			DISTRICT-ID			04/02/1987	3/2/1998						
		XML Name		Complex Type									
	St	tateOrganizationId		EducationalOrgIdentityType									
			Defin	ition									
DISTRICT-ID in	DISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency.												
Special Instructions													
			·										
			Data Spec	ifications									
(Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Val	ues						
			YE	S									
			_	_									
	Lengtl	n	Data			Pattern:							
	6		COD			######							
			PEIMS R										
PEIMS Elei	ment	Collection Per		lected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank						
YES		1		ES	YES		NO						
		2	N	10	NO		YES						
		3	Υ	ES	YES		NO						
		4	N	10	NO		YES						
			TSDS Re	porting									
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory							
YES YES													
This data elen	nent is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):									
CredentialField	dDescript	or, EducationOrga	AndTechnicalEducation nization, LocalEducati angementExtension, S	onAgencyExtension,	PayrollExten		FTEExtension,						

Data Element

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension,

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E0706			GEN	ERATION-COD	E			04/02/1987	3/1/2013			
		XML Name					Complex	Туре				
	T	X-GenerationCode					StaffExte	nsion				
				Defin	ition							
GENERATION-	-CODE ide	ntifies the generat	ion suff	ix, if any, whic	h the person a	ittache	s to his name	<u>)</u> .				
				Special Ins	structions							
Data Specifications												
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML		l	Domain of Va	lues			
	C012			N)							
	Lengtl	n		Data [•]	Tyne			Pattern:				
	2	•		COD				*				
				PEIMS R				•••				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod		lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
YES		1		YI	ES		NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		YI	ES		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory				
		NO					NO					
		so included in the			pe(s):							
StaffExtension	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtensi	on								

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E0004				SEX-CODE				04/02/1987	3/1/2013	
		XML Name			Complex Type					
		TX-Sex					StaffExte	ension		
				Defin	ition					
SEX-CODE ide	ntifies the	e gender of the per	son.							
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values									
	C013									
	1	-		Data '	.			Dattama		
	Lengtl	1		Data				Pattern:		
	2			COD				*		
		1		PEIMS R	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
YES		1		YI	ES		YES		NO	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		YI	ES		YES		NO	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		NO					NO			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):					
StaffExtension	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtensi	on						

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1064			HISPAI	NIC-LATINO-CO	DDE			03/02/2009				
		XML Name					Complex	ех Туре				
	TX-H	ispanicLatinoEthnio	city				StaffExte	ension				
				Defin	ition							
HISPANIC-LAT culture or orig		E indicates a perso dless of race.	n of Cuk	oan, Mexican,	Puerto Rican,	South	or Central An	nerican, or oth	er Spanish			
				Special Ins	structions							
	Data Specifications											
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues				
	C088			NO)							
	Length	1		Data [*]	Tyne			Pattern:				
	1	•		COD				#				
	_			PEIMS Re								
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
YES		1		YI	ES		YES		NO			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		YI	ES		YES		NO			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory				
		NO					NO					
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):							
StaffExtension	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtensi	ion								

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1059	AMERIC	CAN-INDIA	AN-ALASKA-N	ATIVE-CODE			03/02/2009			
	XML Name					Complex	Туре			
TX-/	American Indian Alaska	Native				TX-Race	Туре			
			Defin	ition						
AMERICAN-INDIAN- America (including	-ALASKA-NATIVE-CODI Central America).	E indicate	es a person ha	ving origins in	any of	the original	peoples of No	orth and South		
			Special Ins	tructions						
Data Specifications										
Code '	Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues				
C	C088									
Le	ngth		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:			
	1		COD	ED			#			
			PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
YES	1		YE	S		YES		NO		
	2		N	0		NO		YES		
	3		YE	ES		YES		NO		
	4		N	0		NO		YES		
			TSDS Re	porting						
	TSDS Element					Mandat	tory			
	NO					NO				
This data element i	is also included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):						
StaffExtension, Stud	dentExtension, Teache	rExtensio	on,TX-RaceTyp	oe						

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID	-		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1060			ASIAN-CODE			03/02/2009	Date opaatea
11000		XML Name	ASIAN CODE		Complex		
		TX-Asian			TX-Race		
		TA-Asidii			I A-Nace	:туре	
			Defir	nition			
	including	, for example, Cam	gins in any of the orig nbodia, China, India, Ja	• •			
			Special In	structions			
				cifications			
С	Code Tabl	e ID	Mandato	•		Domain of Va	lues
	C088		YE	ES .			
	Length	ı	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	1		CODED			#	
			PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Eler	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES		1	Y	ES	YES		NO
		2	N	10	NO		YES
		3	Y	ES	YES		NO
		4	N	10	NO		YES
			TSDS Re	eporting			
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory	
		NO			NO		
This data elem	nent is als	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			
StaffExtension	, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtension,TX-RaceTy	pe			

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Updat									
E1061		BLA	CK-AFRI	CAN AMERICA	N-CODE			03/02/2009			
		XML Name					Complex	Туре			
	TX-E	BlackAfricanAmeric	an				TX-Race	Туре			
				Defin	ition						
BLACK-AFRICA	BLACK-AFRICAN-AMERICAN-CODE indicates a person having origins in any of the black racial groups of Africa.										
	Special Instructions										
				Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values										
	C088				S						
					_						
	Lengtl	1		Data [*]				Pattern:			
	1			COD				#			
		1		PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank		
YES		1		YI	ES		YES		NO		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		YI	ES		YES		NO		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory			
NO NO											
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):						
StaffExtension	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtensi	on,TX-RaceTy _l	ре						

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1062		NATIVE-H	HAWAII	N-PACIFIC-ISL	ANDER-CODE			03/02/2009			
		XML Name					Complex	Туре			
	TX-Nativ	ve Hawaii an Pacific Is	lander		TX-RaceType						
				Defin	ition						
NATIVE-HAW, Samoa, or oth		CIFIC-ISLANDER-CO Islands.	DE indic	cates a person	having origins	in any	of the origin	al peoples of	Hawaii, Guam,		
				Special Ins	structions						
Data Specifications											
	Code Table ID Mand						l	Domain of Va	alues		
	C088										
	Length	า		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:			
	1			COD	DED #						
				PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	C	an be Blank		
YES		1		YE	ES		YES		NO		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		YE	ES		YES		NO		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
	TSDS Reporting										
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory			
		NO					NO				
		so included in the									
StaffExtension	staffExtension, StudentExtension, TeacherExtension,TX-RaceType										

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element	nt Date Issued Date Update						
E1063			V	/HITE-CODE	DE 03/02/2009						
		XML Name				Com	plex T	уре			
		TX-White				TX-	RaceTy	ype			
				Defin	ition						
WHITE-CODE	indicates	a person having or	igins in a	any of the orig	ginal peoples o	f Europe, the N	1iddle	East, or Nort	th Africa.		
				Special Ins	structions						
				Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML		De	omain of Val	ues		
	C088			YE	S						
				Data !	.			Dattama			
	Length	1		Data				Pattern:			
	1			COD				#			
			1	PEIMS R							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected	Manda	tory	Ca	n be Blank		
YES		1		YI	ES	YES			NO		
		2		N	0	NO			YES		
		3		YI	ES	YES			NO		
		4		N	0	NO			YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element				Ma	ndato	ry			
		NO					NO				
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):						
StaffExtension	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtensi	on,TX-RaceTy	pe						

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Da	ata Element				Date Issue	Date Updated	
E1073		STAI	F-TYPE-CODE				03/01/201	3/1/2013	
	XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	TX-StaffTypeCode			StaffExtension					
			Defin	ition					
STAFF-TYPE-CODE indi (instructional and non-		staff pers	son is on the o	listrict payroll	or is a	contracted p	orofessional	staff person	
			Special Ins	structions					
			Data Spec	ifications					
Code Tab	Code Table ID Manda						Domain of \	'alues	
C181	-		NO)					
Lengt	h		Data ⁻	Гуре			Patterr	:	
2			COD	ED			#		
			PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory		Can be Blank	
YES	1		YI	ES		YES		NO	
	2		N	0		NO		YES	
	3		YI	ES		YES		NO	
	4		N	0		NO		YES	
			TSDS Re	porting					
	TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
	NO	_				NO			
This data element is a		followin	g complex typ	pe(s):					
StaffExtension, TeacherExtension									

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E0730	Н	IGHEST-I	DEGREE-LEVEL	-CODE			04/02/1987	3/1/2013			
	XML Name					Complex	Туре				
7	X-HighestDegreeLev	el		StaffExtension							
			Defin	ition							
HIGHEST-DEGREE-LE recognized as accred		the high	est post-secon	dary degree a	perso	n has earned	from an inst	itution			
			Special Ins	structions							
	Data Specifications										
Code Ta	Code Table ID Manda						Domain of V	alues			
CO	15		NO)							
Len	gth		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern	:			
2			COD	ED			#				
			PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory		Can be Blank			
YES	1		YI	ES		YES		NO			
	2		N	0		NO		YES			
	3		YI	ES		YES		NO			
	4		N	0		NO		YES			
			TSDS Re	porting							
	TSDS Element					Manda	tory				
	NO					NO					
This data element is		followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):							
taffExtension, TeacherExtension											

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	Data Element Date Issued Date Update						
E0161		YE	ARS-EXPE	RIENCE-IN-D	ISTRICT			04/02/1987	3/1/2017	
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре		
	TX-Yea	rsExperienceInDis	trict		StaffExtension					
				Defin	ition					
		DISTRICT indicates the current distric		•	•				•	
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	ues	
					IO 00 - 99					
	Length			Data 1	Туре			Pattern:		
	2			NUMI	ERIC			##		
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
YES		1		YE	ES		YES		NO	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		YE	ES		YES		NO	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		NO					NO			
This data eler	ment is als	o included in the	following	complex typ	pe(s):					
StaffExtension	n, Teacher	Extension								

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Starrextensio	n Comple	х туре									
Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated				
E0130		TO	TAL-YEARS-PROF-EXPE	ERIENCE		04/02/1987	3/1/2017				
		XML Name			Complex	с Туре					
TX-	–TotalYea	rsOfProfessionalE	xperience		StaffExte	ension					
			Defin	ition							
TOTAL-YEARS- Chapter 153.1		PERIENCE indicates	s the number of verifia	able years of creditab	ole experienc	e as specified	in 19 TAC,				
			Special Ins	structions							
are required to	o hold a co	ertificate issued ui	time librarians, full-tim nder TEC, Chapter 21, on Management Syster	Subchapter B, and a	ny other pers	sonnel reporte					
	Data Specifications										
C	Code Table	e ID	Mandator	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues				
			No	0		00 - 99					
	Length	ı	Data [•]	Туре		Pattern:					
	2		NUM	NUMERIC #		##					
			PEIMS R	eporting							
PEIMS Eler	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank				
YES		1	YI	ES	YES		NO				
		2	N	10	NO		YES				
		3	YI	ES	YES		NO				
		4	N	10	NO		YES				
			TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory					
		NO			NO						
This data elem	nent is als	o included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):							
StaffExtension	, Teacher	Extension									

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ta Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1581		F	K-TEACH	ER-REQUIRE	MENT			03/01/2016		
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	TX-PI	(TeacherRequirem	ent		StaffExtension					
				Defin	ition					
	•	indergarten progra s found in the C207			fied under Sub	chapte	er B, Chapter	21; and have	one of the	
				Special Ins	tructions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Table ID Mandatory							Domain of Va	ues	
	C207)					
					_			5		
	Lengtl	1		Data -				Pattern:		
	2			COD				##		
		T		PEIMS Re	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
YES		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		YE	ES		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		NO					NO			
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):					

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

						PEIMS			Potential	
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	М	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use	
**	Reference Type	(a) id	✓	✓						
E1487	CREDENTIAL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR-CODE-VALUE	CodeValue	✓							
E1489	CREDENTIAL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR- DESCRIPTION	Description	✓	✓						
E1097	ACADEMIC-SUBJECT	AcademicSubject	✓							
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationOrganizationRefere nce	✓	✓						
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	✓	✓						
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId	✓	✓						

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute

TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

Element ID			Da	Data Element Date Issued Date Update							
E1487		CREDENTI	AL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR-CODE-VALUE 03/01/2012 5/7/201								
		XML Name					Complex	Туре			
		CodeValue			CredentialFieldDescriptor						
				Defin	ition						
A code or abb	reviation	that is used to refe	r to the	certification f	ield.						
				Special Ins	tructions						
				Data Spec	ifications						
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values									ues		
					_						
	Lengtl	1		Data 1				Pattern:			
	20			STRI				*			
		1		PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory			
		YES					NO				
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):						
CradantialFial	ldDescript	or, CredentialField	Descript	orType, StaffE	Extension, Teac	herEx	tension				

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1489		CREDENTIAL-F	FIELD-DESCRIPTOR	OR-DESCRIPTION 03/01/2012 5/7/2012					
		XML Name			Complex	с Туре			
		Description		CredentialFieldDescriptor					
			Defin	ition					
The description	on of the o	certification field.							
			Special Ins	structions					
			Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tabl	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues		
			YE	S					
	Length	ı	Data ⁻	Гуре		Pattern:			
	1024		STRI	NG		*			
			PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Period	Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank		
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES		
		2	N	0	NO		YES		
		3	N	0	NO		YES		
		4	N	0	NO		YES		
			TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory			
		YES			YES	;			
		123							
This data ele	ment is als	so included in the follo	owing complex typ	pe(s):					

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element Date Issued Date Update						
E1097			ACADEMIC-SUBJ	ECT			03/01/2012		
		XML Name			Complex Type				
	,	AcademicSubject			CredentialFieldDescriptor				
			De	inition					
A classificatio	n of the co	ertification fields to	o academic subjects						
			Special	nstructions					
			Data Sp	ecifications					
	Code Tabl	e ID	Mandat	ory in XML			Domain of Val	ues	
	DC002	2	NO						
				_					
	Length	1		а Туре			Pattern:		
	42			RING			*		
				Reporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod Is C	ollected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
NO		1		NO		NO		YES	
		2		NO		NO		YES	
		3		NO		NO		YES	
		4		NO		NO		YES	
			TSDS	Reporting					
		TSDS Element				Manda	tory		
		YES				NO			
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	following complex	type(s):					
			ssmentIdentityType eacherSchoolAssoci		ference	, Cohort, Cre	edentialFieldDo	escriptor,	

Date Issued

Date Updated

Staff Category

Element ID

StudentProgramAssociation

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

E0212		DISTRICT-ID 04/02/1987 9/17/2012								
		XML Name			Complex Type					
	S	tateOrganizationId				EducationalOrg	gldentityType			
				Defin	ition					
DISTRICT-ID i	ndicates t	he district identific	ation nun	nber register	ed with the Texa	as Education Age	ncy.			
				Special Ins	structions					
				-						
				Data Spec	ifications					
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values										
				YE	S					
	Lengt	h		Data 1			Pattern:			
	6			COD			######			
				PEIMS Re						
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	, Ca	n be Blank		
NO		1		N	0	NO		YES		
		2		N	0	NO		YES		
		3		N	0	NO		YES		
		4		N	0	NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element				Manda	atory			
YES YES										
This data ele	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):									
	Actual Extension, Budget Extension, Career And Technical Education Course Extension, Contracted Instructional Staff FTE Extension,									
	•	tor, EducationOrga , SharedServiceArr				•	nsion, School,			
Schoolregate	extension	i, siiareuserviceAff	angemen	textension, 5	SACIBASSOCIATIO	niextension,				

Data Element

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension,

30050 Employment - Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

						PEI	MS		Potential
Element II	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	M	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	StaffReference	✓	✓	y		v		
**	Complex Type	StaffIdentity	✓	✓	✓		v		
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId	✓	✓	v		✓		
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationOrganizationRefere nce	✓	✓	V		V		
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	✓	✓	v		✓		
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId	✓	✓	y		y		
E1383	EMPLOYMENT-STATUS	EmploymentStatus	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	EmploymentPeriod	✓	✓					
E1244	HIRE-DATE	HireDate	✓	✓					
E1245	EMPLOYMENT-END-DATE	EndDate	✓						
E1246	SEPARATION	Separation	✓						
E1247	SEPARATION-REASON	SeparationReason	✓						
E1384	DEPARTMENT	Department	✓						
E1385	FULL-TIME-EQUIVALENCY	FullTimeEquivalency	✓						
E0760	PERCENT-DAY-EMPLOYED	TX-PercentDayEmployed			v		v		
E0160	NUMBER-DAYS-EMPLOYED	TX-NumberDaysEmployed			y		v		
E1594	AUXILIARY-ROLE-ID	TX-AuxiliaryRoleID							

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute

TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

30050 Employment - Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1524			TX-UNIQUE-STAFF	-ID		06/05/2012	9/17/2012			
		XML Name		Complex Type						
	S	taffUniqueStateId			StaffIdent	ityType				
			Defi	nition						
TX-UNIQUE-S	TAFF-ID is	a unique number a	assigned to a staff me	ember by the Tex	xas Education Age	ncy.				
			Special Ir	structions						
			Data Spe	cifications						
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues			
			N	10						
	Length	1	Data	Туре		Pattern:				
	10	•		1ERIC		#########	<u> </u>			
				Reporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Co	llected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
YES		1	١	'ES	YES		NO			
		2	1	NO	NO		YES			
		3	١	/ES	YES		NO			
		4	1	NO	NO		YES			
			TSDS R	eporting						
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory				
		YES			YES					
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):						
•			entExtension, LeaveE Extension, StaffExten	•			ion,			

 $StaffResponsibilities {\tt Extension}, Teacher {\tt School} {\tt Association}, Teacher {\tt Section} {\tt Association} {\tt Extension}, Teacher {\tt Section} {\tt Association} {\tt Extension}, Teacher {\tt Section} {\tt Extension}, Teacher {\tt Ex$

Date Issued

Date Updated

Staff Category

Element ID

StudentProgramAssociation

30050 Employment - Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

E0212			DISTRICT-ID	04/02/1987 3/2/1998							
		XML Name		Complex Type							
	St	ateOrganizationId			Education	nalOrgIdenti	ityType				
			Defir	nition							
DISTRICT-ID in	ndicates th	ne district identific	ation number register	ed with the Tex	xas Education	n Agency.					
	Special Instructions										
	•										
Data Specifications											
	Code Tabl	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Doma	in of Valu	ıes			
			YE	ES							
				_		_					
	Length	1	Data				Pattern:				
	6		COI			;	######				
			PEIMS R	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mand	latory	Cai	n be Blank			
YES		1	Y	ES	YE	ES		NO			
		2	N	10	N	NO		YES			
		3	Y	ES	YE	ES		NO			
		4	N	10	N	0		YES			
			TSDS Re	eporting							
		TSDS Element			N	landatory					
	YES YES										
This data ele	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										
CredentialFie SchoolLeaver	ActualExtension, BudgetExtension, CareerAndTechnicalEducationCourseExtension, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SharedServiceArrangementExtension, SSAOrgAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension,										

Data Element

30050 Employment - Payroll Summary Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1383			EMPLOYMENT-STAT	US		03/01/2012				
		XML Name			Complex	Туре				
	Е	mploymentStatus		StaffEduc	ationOrgEmp	loymentAssoc	iation			
			Defin	ition						
Reflects the type Probationary Contractual Substitute/temp Tenured or perr Volunteer/no co	porary manent	ployment or contr	act desired for the pos	sition; for example:						
	Special Instructions									
			Data Spec	ifications						
Co	ode Tabl	e ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues			
	DC058	}	YE	S						
	Length	1	Data [*]	Туре		Pattern:				
	52		STRI	NG		*				
			PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Elem	ent	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES			
		2	N	0	NO		YES			
		3	N	0	NO		YES			
		4	N	0	NO		YES			
	TSDS Reporting									
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory				
		YES			YES					
This data eleme	ent is als	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):						

30050 Employment - Payroll Summary Sub-Category

Element ID		Dat	a Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1244		Н	IRE-DATE				03/01/2012	12/1/2016			
	XML Name					Complex	с Туре				
	HireDate			EmploymentPeriod							
			Defin	ition							
The month, day, and ye	ear on which an inc	lividual wa	as hired for a	position.							
			Special Ins	structions							
			Data Spec	ifications							
Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues			
	YES						yyyy = 1919-2019 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31				
Lengt	h		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:				
10			COD	ED			yyyy-mm-d	d			
			PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
NO	1		N	0		NO		YES			
	2		N	0		NO		YES			
	3		N	0		NO		YES			
	4		N	0		NO		YES			
	TSDS Reporting										
	TSDS Element					Manda	tory				
	YES					YES					
	his data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										
EmploymentPeriod, Sta	affEducationOrgEm	ployment	Association	Extension							

30050 Employment - Payroll Summary Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1245	l	EMPLOYMENT-END-	DATE		03/01/2012	12/1/2016			
	XML Name		Complex Type						
	EndDate			Employme	ntPeriod				
		Defir	nition						
he month, day, and y ne provisions of the c				-	ends or is term	inated under			
		Special In	structions						
		Data Spec	cifications						
Code Tal	ole ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues			
NO yyyy = 1919-2019 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31									
Lengt	th	Data	Туре		Pattern:				
10		COL	DED		уууу-mm-d	d			
		PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Element	Collection Peri	iod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	C	an be Blank			
NO	1	N	IO	NO		YES			
	2	N	IO	NO		YES			
	3	N	IO	NO		YES			
	4	N	10	NO		YES			
		TSDS Re	eporting						
	TSDS Element			Manda	tory				
	YES			NO					
his data element is a	lso included in the f	ollowing complex ty	pe(s):						

30050 Employment - Payroll Summary Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Update
E1246		SEPARATION			03/01/2012	
	XML Name			Complex	с Туре	
	Separation			Employme	ntPeriod	
		Defin	ition			
Type of employment soluntary separation nvoluntary separation nutual agreement other	•	nple:				
		Special Ins	structions			
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code Tal	ole ID	Mandator			Domain of Va	lues
DC11	8	No	0			
Lengt	:h	Data :	Туре		Pattern:	
22		STRI	NG		*	
		PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO	1	N	0	NO		YES
	2	N	0	NO		YES
	3	N	0	NO		YES
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		TSDS Re	porting			
	TSDS Element			Manda	tory	
	YES			NO		
his data element is a	lso included in the	following complex type	pe(s):			
mploymentPeriod, St	affEducationOrgEm	ploymentAssociation	Extension			

30050 Employment - Payroll Summary Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1247			SEPA	RATION-REASO	ON			03/01/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре		
	S	SeparationReason			EmploymentPeriod					
				Defin	ition					
Reason for ter Employment i Employment of Retirement Family/person Change of assi	n education education of the control	education	For exar	mple:						
				Special Ins	structions					
	Data Specifications									
(Code Tabl			Mandator	-			Domain of Val	ues	
	DC117	,		N	0					
	Length	1		Data '	Туре			Pattern:		
	48			STRI	NG			*		
				PEIMS R	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3			0		NO		YES	
		4			0		NO		YES	
		TCDC Florida		TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda			
This data plan	nont is al	YES	followin	ng compley tw	ne(s)·		NO			
	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): ImploymentPeriod, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension									
	224, 310		F.0 7C	133331413111						

30050 Employment - Payroll Summary Sub-Category

Element ID		Data	Element			Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1384		DEPA	RTMENT			03/01/2012			
	XML Name				Comple	х Туре			
	Department			StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociation					
			Defin	ition					
The department or sub	organization the e	mployee/co	ntractor is	associated with	in the Education	n Organization.			
			Special Ins	tructions					
			Data Spec	ifications					
Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues		
			NC)					
				_					
Lengt	h		Data 1			Pattern:			
3			COD						
			PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO	1		N	0	NO		YES		
	2		N	0	NO		YES		
	3		N	0	NO		YES		
	4		N	0	NO		YES		
			TSDS Re	porting					
	TSDS Element				Manda	atory			
	YES				NC)			
This data element is al	so included in the	following co	omplex typ	pe(s):					

30050 Employment - Payroll Summary Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1385			FULL-TIME-EQUIVAL	ENCY		03/01/2012	11/1/2015			
		XML Name		Complex Type						
	Fu	ıllTimeEquivalency		StaffEduca	ationOrgEmp	oloymentAssoc	iation			
			Defii	nition						
The ratio bety		hours of work expe	ected in a position and	d the hours of work n	ormally expe	ected in a full-t	ime position in			
			Special In	structions						
				cifications	1					
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML	Domain of Values					
			N	0		000 - 999				
	Length	1	Data	Туре		Pattern:				
	3		NUM	IERIC		###				
			PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Co	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
NO		1	1	10	NO		YES			
		2	1	10	NO		YES			
		3	1	10	NO		YES			
		4	1	10	NO		YES			
			TSDS R	eporting						
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory				
		YES			NC)				
This data elei	his data element is also included in the following complex type(s):									

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEn	nployment Association E	Extension Complex	Туре			
Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0760	PEF	RCENT-DAY-EMPLO	YED		04/02/1987	3/2/1998
	XML Name			Comple	х Туре	
TX-	PercentDayEmployed		StaffEdu	ıcationOrgEmployn	nent Associatio	nExtension
		Defin	ition			
employee on contract so on. For an employe	YED is that percentage, the percentage may be who is not on contract	e determined dire ct, the percentage	ctly from the o	contract: full-time = mined as follows.	= "100"; half-tii	me = "050"; and
•	his employee because				,	
		Special Ins	structions			
•	ust be a whole number, se of decimals or fracti	•	_		se rounding to	the next higher
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code Tal	ole ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
		N	0		001 - 100	
Lengt	th	Data '	Туре		Pattern:	
3		NUM	ERIC		###	
		PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Period	l Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES	1	Y	ES	YES		NO
	2	N	0	NO		YES
	3	Y	ES	YES		NO
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		TSDS Re	porting			
	TSDS Element			Manda	itory	
	NO			NC)	
This data element is a	lso included in the foll	owing complex ty	pe(s):			

30050 Employment - Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element	Data Element Date Issued Date Up							
E0160			NUMBER-DAYS-EMPLO	EMPLOYED 04/02/1987 3/1/1988							
		XML Name			Complex	к Туре					
	TX-N	umber Days Employ	ved .	StaffEducation	OrgEmploym	EmploymentAssociationExtension					
			Defin	ition							
	NUMBER-DAYS-EMPLOYED indicates the actual number of at-work days within the school year that a person is scheduled to work in the district. This number does not include holidays, weekends, and any other days the employee is not scheduled to work.										
	Special Instructions										
			Data Spec	ifications							
	Code Tabl	e ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues				
			NO	0		001 - 366					
	Length	ı	Data ⁻	Туре		Pattern:					
	3		NUM	ERIC		###					
			PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank				
YES		1	YE	ES	YES		NO				
		2	N	0	NO		YES				
		3	YE	ES	YES		NO				
		4	N	0	NO		YES				
			TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory					
		NO			NO)					
This data ele	ment is als	o included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):							

30050 Employment - Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1594		AUXILIARY-ROLE-ID 03/01/20:						03/01/2017		
		XML Name					Complex Type			
	Т	X-AuxiliaryRoleID			StaffEduc	cation	OrgEmploym	ent Associatio	nExtension	
				Defin	ition					
The AUXILIAR	Y-ROLE-ID	identifies the cap	acity in	which a non-ex	xempt auxiliary	y empl	oyee serves.			
	Special Instructions									
Non-exempt a	Non-exempt auxiliary staff are recorded with one AUXILIARY-ROLE-ID that matches their primary role and responsibilities.									
				Data Spec	ifications					
(Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML		ı	Domain of Va	lues	
	C213			NO)					
	Lengtl	h		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:		
	3			COD	ED			###		
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank	
YES		1		YE	ES		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
	TSDS Reporting									
		TSDS Element					Mandat	ory		
		NO					NO			
This data elen	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):					

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

					PEIMS			Potential		
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	М	1 M	2 M	3	М	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	TX-LEAReference			✓					
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity			y					
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId			y					
**	Reference Complex Type	TX-SchoolReference			y					
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity			y					
E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId			y					
E1110	LOCAL-PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE	TX-LocalProgramIntentCode								✓
E0320	PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE	TX-ProgramIntentCode			v					
E0980	TOTAL-CONTRACTED-INSTR-STAFF- FTES	TX-TotalContractedInstrStaffF TEs			V					

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute

TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

Date Issued

Date Updated

Staff Category

Element ID

StudentProgramAssociation

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

E0212			DI	STRICT-ID			04/02/1987	3/2/1998			
		XML Name			Complex Type						
	St	tateOrganizationId				EducationalOrgIdentityType					
				Defin	ition						
DISTRICT-ID in	DISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency.										
	Special Instructions										
	·										
	Data Specifications										
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues			
				YE	S						
	Lengtl	1		Data 1			Pattern:				
	6			COD			######				
				PEIMS Re							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	, Ca	an be Blank			
YES		1		YE	+	YES		NO			
		2		N	0	NO		YES			
		3		N	0	NO		YES			
		4		N	0	NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element				Manda	atory				
		NO				NC)				
This data eler	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										
ActualExtension, BudgetExtension, CareerAndTechnicalEducationCourseExtension, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SharedServiceArrangementExtension, SSAOrgAssociationExtension,											

Data Element

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension,

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated
E0266	CAMPUS-ID		04/02/1987	3/1/2004
	XML Name	Complex	Туре	
	StateOrganizationId	EducationalOrg	IdentityType	

Definition

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during the data load. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

		Data Spe	cifications		
Code Tabl	e ID	Mandato	ry in XML	Doma	in of Values
		Y	ES		
Length	1	Data	Туре	P	attern:
9		CO	DED	###	######
		PEIMS F	Reporting		
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Co	llected	Mandatory	Can be Blank
YES	1	,	'ES	YES	NO
	2	1	NO	NO	YES
	3	1	OV	NO	YES
	4		OV	NO	YES
		TSDS R	eporting		
	TSDS Element			Mandatory	
	NO			NO	

This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort,

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation,

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

${\bf Contracted Instructional Staff FTEExtension\ Complex\ Type}$

Element ID		Dat	ta Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E0320		PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE 04/02/1987 3/1/2004								
	XML Name					Complex	с Туре			
TX-	ProgramIntentCod	le		Cor	ntracte	dInstruction	alStaffFTEExte	ension		
			Defini	ition						
specific set of students.	PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE identifies the cost of instruction and other services that are directed toward a particular need of a specific set of students. The intent (the student group toward which the instructional or other service is directed) determines the PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE, not the demographic makeup of the students served.									
Special Instructions										
If OBJECT-CODE is not 6	61XX-66XX, PROGR	AM-INTE	NT-CODE will	be changed to	o 00 at	TEA during	the data load.			
			Data Speci	ifications						
Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues		
C147			NC)						
Length	1		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:			
2			COD	ED			##			
			PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	С	an be Blank		
YES	1		YE	S		YES		NO		
	2		N	0		NO		YES		
	3		N	0		NO		YES		
	4		N	0		NO		YES		
TSDS Reporting										
TSDS Element Mandatory										
	NO					NO				
This data element is als										
ActualExtension, Budge	tExtension, Contra	actedInstr	uctionalStaff	FTEExtension,	Payrol	lExtension				

Staff Category

Element ID

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

Elelilelit ID			Data Element			Date Issueu	Date Opuateu
E0980		TOTAL	-CONTRACTED-INSTR	R-STAFF-FTES		03/01/1996	3/1/2013
		XML Name			Complex	с Туре	
	TX-Tota	Contracted nstrSta	affFTEs	Contra	ctedInstruction	alStaffFTEExte	nsion
			Defi	nition			
			a standard measure ard work day, such a	•	of profession	al contracted i	nstructional
			Special Ir	nstructions			
Round up to t	the neares	st hundredth.					
		•	72. These staff are pa s, and any other prof		•		
			Data Spe	cifications			
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ory in XML		Domain of Va	lues
			N	NO		000.01 - 999	.99
	Length	า	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	6		NUN	/IERIC		###.##	
			PEIMS I	Reporting			
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Co	llected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES		1	,	YES	YES		NO
		2		NO	NO		YES
		3		NO	NO		YES
		4		NO	NO		YES
			TSDS R	eporting			
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory	
		NO			NO	1	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	ype(s):			

Data Element

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

PayrollExtension Complex Type

				PEIMS			Potential	
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS M	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	TX-LEAReference		v				
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity		v				
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId		✓				
**	Reference Complex Type	TX-StaffReference		v				
**	Reference Complex Type	StaffIdentity		v				
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId		✓				
E0974	FISCAL-YEAR	TX-FiscalYear		v				
E0425	PAYROLL-AMOUNT	TX-Amount		✓				
E1107	LOCAL-FUND-CODE	TX-LocalFund						✓
E0316	FUND-CODE	TX-FundCode		✓ ✓				
E1108	LOCAL-FUNCTION	TX-LocalFunction						✓
E0317	FUNCTION-CODE	TX-FunctionCode		✓ ✓				
E1109	LOCAL-OBJECT-CODE	TX-LocalObject						✓
E0318	OBJECT-CODE	TX-ObjectCode		✓				
E0319	ORGANIZATION-CODE	TX-OrganizationCode		v				
E1110	LOCAL-PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE	TX-LocalProgramIntentCode						✓
E0320	PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE	TX-ProgramIntentCode		v				
E1326	LOCAL-PAYROLL-ACTIVITY-CODE	TX-LocalPayrollActivityCode						✓
E0424	PAYROLL-ACTIVITY-CODE	TX-PayrollActivityCode		y				

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute

TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

Date Issued

Date Updated

Staff Category

Element ID

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

PayrollExtension Complex Type

StudentProgramAssociation

E0212			DISTRICT-ID			04/02/1987	3/2/1998				
		XML Name			Comple	х Туре					
	S	tateOrganizationId		Ed	ucationalOr	gldentityType					
			Defin	ition							
DISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency.											
	Special Instructions										
	5,555										
			Data Spec	ifications							
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Val	ues				
			YE	S							
	Lengt	h	Data [*]			Pattern:					
	6		COD			######					
			PEIMS R								
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per		lected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank				
YES		1		ES	YES		NO				
		2	N	0	NO		YES				
		3	N	0	NO		YES				
		4	N	0	NO		YES				
			TSDS Re	porting							
TSDS Element Mandatory											
NO NO											
This data elen	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										
	_		AndTechnicalEducation				FTEExtension,				
	•	_	nization, LocalEducation, SangementExtension, S		•	ision, school,					

Data Element

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension,

Date Issued Date Updated

Staff Category

Element ID

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

PayrollExtension Complex Type

Teacher Section Association Extension

							•		
E1524			TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-I	ID		06/05/2012	9/17/2012		
		XML Name		Complex Type					
	S	taffUniqueStateId			StaffIdent	tityType			
Definition									
TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency.									
		·	Special Ins	structions	_				
			-						
			Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Val	ues		
			NO	O					
				_					
	Lengtl	1	Data 1			Pattern:			
	10		NUM			#########	‡		
			PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank		
YES		1	YE	ES	YES		NO		
		2	N	0	NO		YES		
		3	N	0	NO		YES		
		4	N	0	NO		YES		
			TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory			
		NO			NO)			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):					
•		•	entExtension, LeaveEv Extension, StaffEducat	•	,	xtension, Staff	Extension,		

Data Element

StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation,

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

Payrollexten	ision Com	ріех туре								
Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E0974			FISCAL-YEAR	03/03/1993 5/7/2012						
	XML Name Complex Type									
		TX-FiscalYear			PayrollExt	ension				
			Defir	nition						
FISCAL-YEAR i	is the last (digit of the fiscal y	ear, e.g., the fiscal yea	ar is 4 for the 1993-9	4 fiscal year.					
			Special In	structions						
until its termi	nation, re	gardless of the fisc	cal year code is assigned cal year in which it term ts the succeeding fisca	minates. For federal	•					
			Data Spec	cifications						
	Code Tabl	e ID	Mandato	ry in XML	1	Domain of Va	lues			
			N	0		0 - 9				
	Length	1	Data	Туре		Pattern:				
	1		COL	DED		#				
			PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
YES		1	Y	ES	YES		NO			
		2	N	10	NO		YES			
		3	N	10	NO YES		YES			
		4	N	10	NO		YES			
			TSDS Re	eporting						
		TSDS Element			Mandat	tory				
		NO			NO					
This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										
ActualExtensi	on, Budge	tExtension, Payrol	lExtension, SharedSer	viceArrangementExt	ension					

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

- ayı on Exten		pick Type								
Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E0425			PAYROLL-AMOUN	IT		04/02/1987	5/7/2012			
		XML Name			Complex	к Туре				
		TX-Amount			PayrollEx	tension				
			Defir	nition						
PAYROLL-AM	OUNT ind	icates the dollar va	lue that is paid to a st	taff member for	a given payroll ac	tivity per year.	•			
			Special In	structions						
All amount fields should be rounded to the nearest dollar, e.g., \$109.50 should be coded as "110", and \$109.49 should be coded as "109".										
	Data Specifications									
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues			
			N	NO 000000 - 999999						
	Length	า	Data	Туре		Pattern:				
	6		NUM	NUMERIC		######				
			PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Co	llected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
YES		1	Y	ES	YES		NO			
		2	N	10	NO		YES			
		3	N	10	NO		YES			
		4	N	NO NO YES						
			TSDS Re	eporting						
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory				
		NO			NC)				
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):						

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

Element ID		ח	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E0316			UND-CODE				04/02/1987	3/2/1998		
10310	XML Name	ı	OND-CODE			Complex		3/2/1998		
	TX-FundCode					PayrollExt				
	TA-Fullucode					Payrollexu	ension			
			Defin	ition						
FUND-CODE identif specific fund for bu	ies the fund group and dget and payroll.	d specific	c fund (when a	ipplicable) for a	ctual [·]	financial data	a. FUND-CODE	identifies the		
			Special Ins	structions						
Data Specifications										
Code '	Table ID		Mandator	ry in XML			Domain of Va	lues		
С	145		N	0						
Le	ngth		Data				Pattern:			
	3		COD				###			
			PEIMS R							
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
YES	1		Y	ES		YES		NO		
	2		N	10		NO		YES		
	3		N	10		NO		YES		
	4		N	10		NO		YES		
			TSDS Re	porting						
	TSDS Element					Mandat	tory			
	NO					NO				
This data element i	s also included in the	followin	ng complex ty	pe(s):						
ActualExtension, Bu	dgetExtension, Payro	lExtensi	on, SharedSer	viceArrangeme	ntExte	ension				

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

.,	'	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							Т
Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0317			FUN	NCTION-CODE				04/02/1987	3/1/2004
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
	-	TX-FunctionCode					PayrollExt	ension	
				Defin	ition				
FUNCTION-CO	DDE identi	fies a general oper	ational a	area and group	ps together re	lated a	ctivities.		
				Special Ins	structions				
If OBJECT-COI	DE is not ϵ	51XX-66XX, FUNCT	ION-COE	E will be char	nged to 00 at T	EA dui	ring the data	load.	
				Data Spec	ifications				
	Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
	C146			NO)				
	Length	1		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:	
	2			COD	ED			##	
				PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES		1		YE	ES		YES		NO
		2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory	
		NO					NO		
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):				
ActualExtensi	on, Budge	tExtension, Payrol	lExtensio	on					

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

Element ID			Data l	Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0318			OBJEC	CT-CODE			04/02/1987	3/2/1998
		XML Name				Complex	с Туре	
		TX-ObjectCode				PayrollExt	tension	
				Defin	ition			
		an account, a trar to which the asso		a source o	f funds. It indica	-		
			9	Special Ins	structions			
				Data Spec	ifications			
Cod	de Table	e ID	l	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
	C159			NO	0			
	Length			Data 1	Гуре		Pattern:	
	4			COD	ED		####	
				PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Eleme	ent	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
YES		1		YE	ES	YES		NO
		2		N	0	NO		YES
		3		N	0	NO		YES
		4		N	0	NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting			
		TSDS Element				Manda	tory	
		NO				NO		
This data elemen	nt is als	o included in the	following co	mplex typ	pe(s):			
ActualExtension,	Budget	Extension, Payrol	lExtension					

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

PayrollExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated
E0319	ORGANIZATION-CO	DE	04/02/1987	5/7/2012
	XMI Name	Complex	(Type	

XML Name	Complex Type
TX-OrganizationCode	PayrollExtension

Definition

ORGANIZATION-CODE identifies the unique organizational unit within the district with which the account is associated. For campuses, this is the three-digit campus number registered with the Texas Education Agency. For non-campuses, this must be one of the administrative units required in the Resource Guide, or 998 or 999.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

As specified in the Resource Guide, the following ORGANIZATION-CODE conversions must be made prior to reporting to TEA: 709-719 convert to 720, 726-749 convert to 750, 800-997 convert to 999. The CAMPUS-ID table includes: 701-703, 720, 750, 751, 998, 999, and all campuses registered with the Texas Education Agency.

Organization 699 is available for use for reporting financial information about Summer School. Organizations 700, 704-708, 721-725, and 752-799 are not available for use by school districts.

If OBJECT-CODE is 61XX-66XX, ORGANIZATION-CODE is less than 699, and no match of ORGANIZATION-CODE is found in the CAMPUS-ID table, ORGANIZATION-CODE will be changed to 999 at TEA during data loading. If OBJECT-CODE is not 61XX-66XX, then ORGANIZATION-CODE will be changed to 000 at TEA during the data load.

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

		Data Spe	cifications						
Code Tabl	e ID	Mandato	ry in XML	n of Values					
	N	0							
Length	1	Data	Туре		Pa	ttern:			
3		СО	DED			###			
PEIMS Reporting									
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Co	llected	M	landatory	Can be Blank			
YES	1	١	ES		YES	NO			
	2	1	10	NO		YES			
	3	1	10	NO		YES			
	4	1	10		NO	YES			
		TSDS R	eporting						
	TSDS Element				Mandatory				
	NO				NO				
This data element is als	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):						
ActualExtension, Budge	tExtension, Payrol	lExtension							

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

PayrollExtens	sion Com	plex Type											
Element ID			Da	ata Element Date Issued Date Updated									
E0320			PROGRA	AM-INTENT-C	ODE			04/02/1987	3/1/2004				
		XML Name					Complex	к Туре					
	TX-	ProgramIntentCod	le				PayrollEx	tension					
				Defin	ition								
specific set of	students.	DE identifies the co . The intent (the st -CODE, not the der	udent gro	oup toward w	hich the instru	ctiona		•					
				Special Ins	structions								
If OBJECT-COD	E is not 6	51XX-66XX, PROGR	RAM-INTE	NT-CODE will	be changed to	00 at	TEA during	the data load.					
				Data Spec	ifications								
C	Code Tabl	le ID		Mandatory in XML				Domain of Va	lues				
	C147			NO)								
	Length	า		Data Type			Pattern:						
	2			COD	ED			##					
				PEIMS Re	eporting								
PEIMS Eler	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	С	an be Blank				
YES		1		YE	ES		YES		NO				
		2		N	0		NO		YES				
		3		NO		NO			YES				
		4		N	0		NO		YES				
				TSDS Re	porting								
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory					
		NO					NO)					
This data elem	nent is als	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):								
ActualExtension	n, Budge	etExtension, Contra	actedInsti	ructionalStaff	FTEExtension,	Payrol	IExtension						

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated				
E0424		PAYROLL-ACTIVITY-C	ODE		04/02/1987	3/1/1988				
	XML Name			Complex	Туре					
Т	X-PayrollActivityCod	e		PayrollExt	ension					
		Defin	ition							
onuses. PAYROLL-A	CTIVITY-CODE does N	oes of duty for which a IOT include fringe ben er OBJECT-CODE value	efits such as grou	•						
		Special Ins	structions							
Data Specifications										
Code Ta	ible ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues				
C02	.8	No	0							
Len	gth	Data ⁻	Туре		Pattern:					
2		COD	DED		##					
		PEIMS R	eporting							
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank				
YES	1	YI	ES	YES		NO				
	2	N	0	NO		YES				
	3	N	0	NO		YES				
	4	N	0	NO		YES				
		TSDS Re	porting							
	TSDS Element			Mandat	tory					
	NO			NO						
		following complex typ								

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

	more rype					PEI	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	М	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	TX-LEAReference			v				
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity			y				
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId			y				
**	Reference Complex Type	TX-StaffReference			✓				
**	Complex Type	StaffIdentity			✓				
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId			✓				
**	Reference Complex Type	TX-SchoolReference			✓				
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity			y				
E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId			y				
E0721	ROLE-ID	TX-StaffRole			✓				
E0724	SERVICE-ID	TX-ServiceId			y				
E1056	CLASS-ID-NUMBER	TX-UniqueSectionCode			✓				
E0747	POPULATION-SERVED-CODE	TX-PopulationServed			y				
E0170	NUMBER-STUDENTS-IN-CLASS	TX-Number Of Students In Class			✓				
E1015	ESC-SSA-STAFF-INDICATOR-CODE	TX-SharedServiceArrangemen tStaffIndicator			✓ □				
E1055	CLASS-TYPE-CODE	TX-ClassTypeCode			✓				
E1057	MONTHLY-MINUTES	TX-MonthlyMinutes			✓				
E1604	NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT-WEEK-1	TX-NumberDaysTaughtWeek1			✓				
E1605	NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT-WEEK-2	TX-NumberDaysTaughtWeek2			✓				
E1606	NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT-WEEK-3	TX-NumberDaysTaughtWeek3			✓				
E1607	NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT-WEEK-4	TX-NumberDaysTaughtWeek4			✓				
E1608	NUMBER-MINUTES-TAUGHT-WEEK-	TX- NumberMinutesTaughtWeek1			✓ □				
E1609	NUMBER-MINUTES-TAUGHT-WEEK- 2	TX- NumberMinutesTaughtWeek2			✓ □				
E1610	NUMBER-MINUTES-TAUGHT-WEEK-3	TX- NumberMinutesTaughtWeek3			✓ □				
E1611	NUMBER-MINUTES-TAUGHT-WEEK- 4	TX- NumberMinutesTaughtWeek4			✓ □				

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

				PEIMS		Potential
Element ID Data Element	XML Name	TSDS M	1 M	2 M 3 M	4 M	Future Use

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = AttributeTSDS = DashboardM = Mandatory

Date Issued

Date Updated

Staff Category

Element ID

Student Program Association

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

E0212			DISTRICT-ID			04/02/198	3/2/1998					
		XML Name			Complex	х Туре						
	St	ateOrganizationId		EducationalOrgIdentityType								
			Defin	ition								
DISTRICT-ID indi	cates th	ne district identifica	ation number register	ed with the Texas	Education Age	ncy.						
	Special Instructions											
Data Specifications												
Cor	de Tabl	e ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of	Values					
			YE	S								
	1		2.1.			D. II.						
	Length		Data COD			Patter						
	6		PEIMS Re			#####	'#					
PEIMS Eleme	ent	Collection Per			Mandatory	,	Can be Blank					
YES	CIIC	1	YI		YES		NO NO					
5		2	N	_	NO		YES					
		3	N		NO		YES					
		4	N	0	NO		YES					
			TSDS Re	porting								
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory						
	NO NO											
This data eleme	ent is als	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):								
CredentialFieldD	escript	or, EducationOrga	AndTechnicalEducation in AndTechnicalEducation in AngementExtension, S	onAgencyExtensio	n, PayrollExten							

Data Element

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension,

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1524			TX-U	NIQUE-STAFF-	ID			05/01/2011	9/17/2012	
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре		
	S	taffUniqueStateId			StaffIdentityType					
				Defin	ition					
TX-UNIQUE-S	TAFF-ID is	a unique number	assigned	d to a staff me	mber by the To	exas Ec	lucation Age	ncy.		
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
(Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
NO										
		1		D.I.				D. II.		
	Lengtl	n		Data [*]				Pattern:		
	10			NUM				########	# 	
				PEIMS R	· · ·					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
YES		1		YI	ES		YES		NO	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
	3 NO NO YES									
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		NO					NO			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):					
DisciplineActi	onExtensi	on, DisciplineIncid	entExte	nsion, LeaveEv	vent, PayrollEx	ctensio	n, StaffCoho	rtAssociation,		

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension,

StaffExtension, StaffExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated
E0266	CAMPUS-ID		04/02/1987	3/1/2004
	XML Name	Complex	с Туре	
	StateOrganizationId	EducationalOrg	IdentityType	

Definition

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during the data load. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

	Data Specifications											
Code Tab	le ID	Ma	andatory in XML		Domaiı	n of Values						
			YES									
Length Data Type Pattern:												
9			CODED		###	######						
PEIMS Reporting												
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod	Is Collected	ı	Mandatory	Can be Blank						
YES	1	YES			YES	NO						
	2		NO		NO	YES						
	3		NO		NO	YES						
4 NO NO YES												
TSDS Reporting												
	TSDS Element				Mandatory							
	NO				NO							
		,										

This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort,

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation,

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated								
E0721			ROLE-ID			04/02/1987	3/1/1988								
		XML Name			Complex	с Туре									
		TX-StaffRole		St	affResponsibil	itiesExtension									
			Defin	ition											
ROLE-ID ident	tifies the c	anacity in which a	person serves. Examp		cher art thera	nist and sune	rintendent								
NOLE ID Ident	ines the c	apacity in winer a	Special Ins		cher, are thera	pist, and supe	interiacit.								
			Data Spec	ifications											
	Code Tab	e ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues								
CO21 NO															
Length Data Type Pattern:															
						3 CODED ###									
	3			DED		###									
	3					###									
PEIMS Ele		Collection Per	COD PEIMS R		Mandatory		an be Blank								
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	PEIMS Roiod Is Col	eporting	Mandatory YES		an be Blank								
	ement		PEIMS Reiod Is Col	eporting lected	•										
	ement	1	PEIMS Reiod Is Col	eporting lected	YES		NO								
	ement	1 2	PEIMS Reiod Is Col	eporting lected ES O	YES NO		NO YES								
	ement	1 2 3	PEIMS Reiod Is Col	eporting lected ES O O O	YES NO NO		NO YES YES								
	ement	1 2 3	PEIMS Reiod Is Col	eporting lected ES O O O	YES NO NO	Ca	NO YES YES								
	ement	1 2 3 4	PEIMS Reiod Is Col	eporting lected ES O O O	YES NO NO NO	tory	NO YES YES								
YES	ement	1 2 3 4 TSDS Element NO	PEIMS Reiod Is Col	eporting lected ES O O O eporting	YES NO NO NO	tory	NO YES YES								

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

•	ollitiesEx	ctension Complex	Туре						
Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0724			5	SERVICE-ID				04/02/1987	12/3/2012
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
		TX-ServiceId				Staf	ffResponsibili	itiesExtension	
				Defin	ition				
SERVICE-ID refe	rs to the	e services supplied	by staff.						
				Special Ins	structions				
		in Code Table C02 -8 will be changed		•	•	allow	ed in charact	er positions 6	-8. The values
				Data Spec	ifications				
Co	de Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
	C022			YE	S				
	Length	1		Data [*]	Туре			Pattern:	
	8			COD	ED			*****	
				PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Elem	ent	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES		1		YI	ES		YES		NO
		2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
		NO					NO		
This data eleme	ent is als	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):				
	-	erAndTechnicalEdu ion, StaffResponsi			on, Course, Co	urseCo	de, CourseOf	ffering,	

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesEx	ctension Complex	Туре							
Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1056		CLASS-ID-NUMBE	R		03/02/2009	5/3/2013			
	XML Name			Comple	х Туре				
TX-	UniqueSectionCod	le	Sta	affResponsibi	litiesExtension				
		Defi	nition						
CLASS-ID-NUMBER is a SERVICE-ID.	number identifyinį	g a unique course sec	tion, that is unique f	or a particula	r school year, (Campus, and			
		Special In	structions						
The CLASS-ID-NUMBER	may be any 14 cha	aracter district define	d identifier comprise	ed of letters a	nd/or number	S.			
		Data Spe	cifications						
Code Tabl	e ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues			
	NO								
Length	1	Data	Туре		Pattern:				
14		NAME	FIELD		******	***			
		PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Co	llected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
YES	1	Y	'ES	NO		YES			
	2	1	NO	NO		YES			
	3	1	NO	NO		YES			
	4	1	NO	NO		YES			
		TSDS R	eporting						
	TSDS Element			Manda	tory				
	NO			NC)				
This data element is als	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):						
SectionExtension, Section	onIdentityType, St	affResponsibilitiesExt	ension, StudentSect	ion Associatio	n				

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Starritesponi	JIDIIICICSE	Atension Complex	Турс				1			
Element ID Data Element Date Issued Date Update										
E0747		F	POPULATION-SERVED-	CODE		04/02/1987	3/3/1997			
		XML Name			Complex	Туре				
	ΤX	(-PopulationServed	I	Sta	ffResponsibil	itiesExtension				
			Defin	ition						
			estudent population for students w			ned or is inten	ded. It does			
			Special Ins	structions						
receives a ser	vice. If tw	o or more populat	pulation for which the ions are being served, nt cannot be determin	only one record sho ned, use code 01, reg	uld be report	ted, using the				
			Data Spec	ifications						
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values										
C030 NO										
	Lengtl	h	Data [•]	Туре		Pattern:				
	2		COD)ED		##				
			PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
YES		1	YI	ES	YES		NO			
		2	N	0	NO		YES			
	3 NO NO YES									
		4	N	0	NO		YES			
			TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory				
		NO			NO					
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):						
SectionExtens	sion, Staff	ResponsibilitiesExt	ension							

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0170		N	UMBER-	-STUDENTS-IN-	-CLASS			04/02/1987	3/1/1988
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
	TX-Nu	mber Of Students In	Class		StaffResponsibilitiesExtension				
				Defin	ition				
NUMBER-STU	IDENTS-IN	I-CLASS indicates th	ne numb	per of students	in membersh	ip in th	ne class as of	the PEIMS re	porting date.
				Special Ins	tructions				
				Data Spec	ifications				
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
				YE	S			000 - 999	1
				D.I.				B. III	
	Length	1		Data ⁻				Pattern:	
	3			NUM				###	
		1		PEIMS Re					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	С	an be Blank
YES		1		YE	ES		NO		YES
		2		N	0		NO		YES
3 NO NO YES									YES
4 NO							NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory	
		NO					NO		
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):				

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID		D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated				
E1015	ES	C-SSA-ST	AFF-INDICATO	R-CODE			03/03/1999	3/1/2013				
	XML Name					Complex	Туре					
TX–Shar	edServiceArrangement	StaffIndic	cator	StaffResponsibilities Extension								
			Defin	ition								
	NDICATOR-CODE indicat arrangement for which					•	lity being repo	orted is part of				
			Special Ins	tructions								
			Data Casa	ifi anti ama								
C1	Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values											
Cod				-			Domain of va	iues				
C169 NO												
I	Length		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:					
	2		COD	ED			#					
			PEIMS Re	eporting								
PEIMS Eleme	nt Collection Pe	eriod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	C	an be Blank				
YES	1		YE	ES		NO		YES				
	2		N	0		NO		YES				
	3 NO NO YES											
	4		N	0		NO		YES				
TSDS Reporting												
	TSDS Element					Manda	tory					
	NO					NO						
This data elemen	nt is also included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):								

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1055			CLA	SS-TYPE-CODE				03/02/2009	5/7/2012	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	7	X-ClassTypeCode			StaffResponsibilitiesExtension					
				Defin	ition					
CLASS-TYPE-C	ODE iden	tifies the type of cl	ass prov	viding instructi	on to students	in par	ticular class	settings.		
				Special Ins	tructions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
	C179			NO)					
					-					
	Lengtl	1		Data ⁻				Pattern:		
	2			COD	ED			##		
		1		PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
YES		1		YE	ES		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		NO					NO			
This data elei	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):					

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

XML Name Complex Type TX-MonthlyMinutes StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Definition MONTHLY-MINUTES is the total number of minutes in a month devoted to a particular service. A month is generally considered to be the 4 weeks prior to the as-of-date. Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO 1 - 12000 Length Data Type Pattern: 5 NUMERIC # PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory	Element ID			Da	nta Element			Date Issued	Date Updated		
TX-MonthlyMinutes Definition MONTHLY-MINUTES is the total number of minutes in a month devoted to a particular service. A month is generally considered to be the 4 weeks prior to the as-of-date. Data Special Instructions	E1057			MON	THLY-MINUTE	:S		03/02/2009	12/1/2017		
Definition MONTHLY-MINUTES is the total number of minutes in a month devoted to a particular service. A month is generally considered to be the 4 weeks prior to the as-of-date. Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO 1 - 12000 Length Data Type Pattern: NUMERIC # PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory Mandatory Mandatory Mandatory			XML Name				Comple	х Туре			
MONTHLY-MINUTES is the total number of minutes in a month devoted to a particular service. A month is generally considered to be the 4 weeks prior to the as-of-date. Special Instructions		T	K-MonthlyMinutes			StaffResponsibilitiesExtension					
Special Instructions Data Specifications					Defin	ition					
Data Specifications						devoted to a p	oarticular service. <i>A</i>	A month is gene	erally		
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO 1 - 12000 Length Data Type Pattern: 5 NUMERIC # PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory					Special Ins	tructions					
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO 1 - 12000 Length Data Type Pattern: 5 NUMERIC # PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES NO YES NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory					Data Spec	ifications					
Length Data Type Pattern: 5 NUMERIC # PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES NO NO YES 2 NO NO NO YES 3 NO NO NO YES 4 NO NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory		Code Tabl	le ID					Domain of Va	lues		
NUMERIC #					NO)		1 - 12000			
NUMERIC #											
PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory		Length	1		Data ⁻	Гуре		Pattern:			
PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory								#			
YES 1 YES NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory					PEIMS Re	eporting					
2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting Mandatory	PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank		
3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory	YES		1		YE	ES	NO		YES		
4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory			2		N	0	NO		YES		
TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory			3		N	0	NO		YES		
TSDS Element Mandatory			4		N	0	NO		YES		
					TSDS Re	porting					
NO			TSDS Element				Manda	ntory			
INU			NO				NC)			
This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):	This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):					

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1604		NU	MBER-D	AYS-TAUGHT-	WEEK-1			12/01/2017			
		XML Name					Complex	Туре			
	TX-Nur	mber Days Taught W	eek1			Staf	fResponsibil	itiesExtension			
				Defin	ition						
		T-WEEK-1 indicate by campus during		•				•			
				Special Ins	structions						
Data Specifications											
(Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues		
			NO	O 0-7							
	Length	2		Data 1	Tyna			Pattern:			
	1	•		NUM				#			
	<u> </u>			PEIMS Re				"			
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll			Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank		
YES		1		YE	ES .		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		NO		
		3		N	0		NO		NO		
		4		N	0		NO		NO		
TSDS Reporting											
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory			
		NO					NO				
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):						

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1605		NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT-WEEK-2					
XML Name				Complex Type			
TX-NumberDaysTaughtWeek2				StaffResponsibilitiesExtension			
Definition							
NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT-WEEK-2 indicates the number of days in which physical education instruction is provided each week							
for each course section by campus during the second week of the 4 weeks in October that includes the last Friday in October.							
Special Instructions							
Data Specifications							
Code Table ID			Mandatory in XML		Domain of Values		
			NO		0-7		
Length			Data Type		Pattern:		
1			NUMERIC		#		
PEIMS Reporting							
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Co	llected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES		1	Y	YES			YES
		2	ı	NO			NO
		3	N	NO			NO
		4	N	NO			NO
TSDS Reporting							
TSDS Element				Mandatory			
NO				NO			
This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):							

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issue						
E1606		NU	MBER-D	AYS-TAUGHT-	WEEK-3		12/01/2017	
		XML Name				Complex	с Туре	
	TX-Nur	mber Days Taught W	eek3		Sta	affResponsibil	itiesExtension	
				Defin	ition			
				d week of the	n which physical ec 4 weeks in October		•	
				Special Ins	tructions			
				Data Spec	ifications			
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values								lues
				NO	NO 0-7			
	Lengtl	1		Data 1	Гуре		Pattern:	
	1			NUM	ERIC		#	
				PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES		1		YE	ES	NO		YES
		2		N	О	NO		NO
		3		N	0	NO		NO
	4					NO		NO
				TSDS Re	porting			
		TSDS Element				Manda	tory	
		NO				NO		
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):			

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID			Date Issued	Date Updated						
E1607		NU	MBER-DA	AYS-TAUGHT-	WEEK-4		12/01/2017			
		XML Name				Complex	к Туре			
	TX-Nur	mber Days Taught W	eek4		StaffResponsibilitiesExtension					
				Defin	ition					
				th week of th	n which physical ed e 4 weeks in Octob		•			
				Special Ins	tructions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values									
				NO	JO 0-7					
	Lengtl	า		Data 1	Гуре		Pattern:			
	1			NUM	ERIC		#			
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
YES		1		YE	ES	NO		YES		
		2		N	О	NO		NO		
		3		N	0	NO		NO		
	4					NO		NO		
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element				Manda	tory			
		NO				NO				
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):					

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

E1608 NUMBE	ER-MINUTES-TAUGH			Data Element Date Issued Date Update										
		T-WEEK-1		12/01/2017										
XML Name		Complex Type												
TX-Number Minutes Taught W	/eek1	Staf	fResponsibilit	iesExtension										
	Defini	tion												
NUMBER-MINUTES-TAUGHT-WEEK-1 indica each week for each course section by camp October.					•									
	Special Ins	tructions												
	Data Speci	fications												
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values														
	NC)		0-3000										
Length	Data T	уре		Pattern:										
4	NUME	ERIC		####										
	PEIMS Re	porting												
PEIMS Element Collection Perio	od Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank									
YES 1	YE	S	NO		YES									
2	N	0	NO		NO									
3	N	0	NO		NO									
4	4 NO NO NO													
	TSDS Reporting													
TSDS Element			Mandate	ory										
NO			NO											
This data element is also included in the fo	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):													

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element Date Issued Date Upda							
E1609		NUMBER-MINUTES-TAUGHT-WEEK-2 12/01/2017							7	
		XML Name					Complex	ех Туре		
	TX-Numb	oerMinutesTaught	Week2			Staf	fResponsibil	itiesExtensio	n	
				Defini	ition					
		JGHT-WEEK-2 indi Irse section by cam							•	
				Special Ins	tructions					
	Data Specifications									
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values									
NO 0-3000										
	Length	ı		Data 1	Гуре			Patterr	:	
	4			NUM	ERIC			####		
				PEIMS Re	porting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory		Can be Blank	
YES		1		YE	:S		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		NO	
		3		N	0		NO		NO	
	4 NO NO NO							NO		
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		NO					NO			
This data eler	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):									

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Flamout ID			Data Flamout			Data Januari	Data Hadatad	
Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1610			BER-MINUTES-TAUGH	T-WEEK-3		12/01/2017		
		XML Name			Complex	Туре		
TX	K-Numbe	rMinutesTaught\	Week3	Staf	fResponsibil	itiesExtension		
			Defin	ition				
			cates the number of more the contract the care the contract the contra				•	
			Special Ins	tructions				
			Data Spec	ifications				
Cod	de Table	ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues	
	NO 0-3000							
	Length		Data 1	Гуре		Pattern:		
	4		NUMI	ERIC		####		
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Eleme	ent	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
YES		1	YE	ES	NO		YES	
		2	N	О	NO		NO	
		3	N	0	NO		NO	
		4	N	0	NO		NO	
			TSDS Re	porting				
	T	SDS Element			Manda	tory		
		NO			NO			
This data elemen	nt is also	included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):				

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

•		•						
Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Upda						
E1611		NUM	BER-MINUTES-TAUGH	T-WEEK-4		12/01/2017		
		XML Name			Complex	Туре		
	TX-Numb	oerMinutesTaught	Week4	Staf	fResponsibil	itiesExtension		
			Defin	ition				
			cates the number of mapus during the fourth				•	
			Special Ins	tructions				
			Data Spec					
	Code Tabl	e ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues	
NO 0-3000								
	Length	1	Data 1	Гуре		Pattern:		
	4		NUM	ERIC		####		
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
YES		1	YE	ES	NO		YES	
		2	N	0	NO		NO	
		3	N	0	NO		NO	
		4	N	О	NO		NO	
			TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory		
		NO			NO			
This data elei	ment is als	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):				

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Complex Type

						PEI	MS		Potential
Element I	D Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	М	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	StaffReference	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	StaffIdentity	✓	✓					
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId	✓	✓					
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationOrganizationRefere	✓	✓					
		nce							
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	✓	✓					
E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId	✓						
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId	✓						
E1310	STAFF-CLASSIFICATION	StaffClassification	✓	✓					
E1311	POSITION-TITLE	PositionTitle	✓	✓					
E1381	POSITION-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	✓	✓					
E1382	POSITION-END-DATE	EndDate	✓						

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute

TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Da	Data Element Date Issued Date Update								
E1524			TX-UN	NIQUE-STAFF-	·							
		XML Name				Complex	к Туре					
	S	taffUniqueStateId				StaffIdent	tityType					
				Defin	ition							
TX-UNIQUE-S	TAFF-ID is	a unique number	assigned	to a staff me	mber by the Tex	as Education Age	ency.					
				Special Ins	structions							
				Data Spec	ifications							
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values											
	NO											
					_		-					
	Lengtl	n		Data ⁻			Pattern:					
	10			NUM	ERIC		########	#				
				PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank				
NO		1		N	0	NO		NO				
		2		N	0	NO		NO				
		3		N	0	NO		NO				
		4		N	0	NO		NO				
				TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element				Manda	tory					
		YES				YES	5					
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):							
DisciplineAction	onExtensi	ion, DisciplineIncid		nsion, LeaveEv	vent, PayrollExte	nsion, StaffCoho	ortAssociation,					

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension,

 $StaffResponsibilities {\tt Extension}, Teacher {\tt School} {\tt Association}, Teacher {\tt Section} {\tt Association} {\tt Extension}, Teacher {\tt Section} {\tt Association} {\tt Extension}, Teacher {\tt Section} {\tt Extension}, Teacher {\tt Ex$

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated
E0266	CAMPUS-ID		04/02/1987	11/1/2015
	XML Name	Complex	с Туре	
	StateOrganizationId	EducationalOrg	IdentityType	

Definition

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during the data load. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Complex Type

Data Specifications										
Code Tabl	e ID	Mandato	ory in XML		Domai	n of Values				
		Y	'ES							
Length	Length Data Type Pattern:									
9		CO	DED		###	######				
	PEIMS Reporting									
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Co	ollected		Mandatory	Can be Blank				
NO	1		NO		NO	NO				
	2	NO			NO	NO				
	3		NO		NO	NO				
	4		NO		NO	NO				
		TSDS R	Reporting							
	TSDS Element Mandatory									
	YES NO									
This data alamant is als	on included in the	following complex t	una(s).							

This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort,

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation,

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

Date Issued | Date Updated

Staff Category

Element ID

StudentProgramAssociation

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Complex Type

2.00			Data Licinciit			Date Issueu	Date Opuated		
E0212			DISTRICT-ID			12/03/2012	3/1/2013		
		XML Name			Complex	с Туре			
	St	ateOrganizationId		EducationalOrgldentityType					
			Defin	ition					
DISTRICT-ID in	ndicates th	ne district identific	ation number register		ucation Ager	ncv			
DISTRICT ID II	Talcates ti	Te district identifies	Special Ins		acation / iger	icy.			
			Special illis	structions					
			Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tabl	le ID	Mandator			Domain of Va	lues		
		-	YE	-					
				-					
	Length	1	Data ⁻	Туре		Pattern:			
	6		COD	DED		######			
			PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES		
		2	N	0	NO		YES		
		3	N	0	NO		YES		
		4	N	0	NO		YES		
			TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory			
		YES			NO	1			
This data elei	ment is als	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):					
CredentialFie	ldDescript	or, EducationOrga	AndTechnicalEducation in the control of the control	onAgencyExtension,	PayrollExten		fFTEExtension,		

Data Element

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension,

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Update							Date Updated	
E1310			03/01/2012	12/3/2012						
		XML Name			Complex Type					
	;	StaffClassification			Staff Education Org Assignment Association					
				Defin	ition					
The titles of e	mployme	nt, official status, o	or rank c	of education st	aff.					
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
(Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values									
	DC122	2		YE	S					
					_			5		
	Lengt	n		Data ⁻				Pattern:		
	35			STRI				*		
				PEIMS Re						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		YES					YES			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):					

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Update									
E1311			РО	SITION-TITLE							
		XML Name					Complex	Туре			
		PositionTitle			Sta	iffEduc	ationOrgAssi	gnmentAssoc	ciation		
				Defin	ition						
The descriptive	ve name o	of an individual's po	sition.								
•				Special Ins	structions						
				•							
	Data Specifications										
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	alues		
				NO)						
	Lengtl	h		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:			
	45			STRI	NG			*			
				PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	C	an be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory			
		YES					YES				
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):						

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element	t Date Issued Date Update						
E1381			POSIT	ION-BEGIN-DA	TE			03/01/2012	12/1/2016		
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре			
		BeginDate			Sta	ffEduc	ationOrgAssi	ignmentAssoci	ation		
				Defin	ition						
Month, day a	nd year o	f the start or effect	ive date	of a staff mer	mber's employ	ment,	contract or r	elationship wi	th the LEA.		
				Special Ins	structions						
				Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues		
				YE	YES			yyyy = 2017-2018 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31			
	Lengt	h		Data [*]	Гуре			Pattern:			
	10			COD	ED			yyyy-mm-d	d		
				PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory			
		YES					YES	<u> </u>			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):						

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID	Element ID Data Element										
E1382		POSITION-END-DA	TE		03/01/2012	12/1/2016					
	XML Name			Complex	с Туре						
	EndDate		StaffEduc	cationOrgAssi	ignmentAssoci	ation					
		Defir	nition								
Month, day and year o	f the end or termin	ation date of a staff n	nember's employme	nt, contract o	r relationship	with the LEA.					
		Special In	structions								
	Data Specifications										
Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues					
		N	mm :			17-2018)1-12 1-31					
Lengt	h	Data	Туре		Pattern:						
10		COL	DED		yyyy-mm-d	d					
		PEIMS R	eporting								
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank					
NO	1	N	IO	NO		YES					
	2	N	10	NO		YES					
	3	N	10	NO		YES					
	4		10	NO		YES					
		TSDS Re	eporting								
	TSDS Element			Manda	•						
	YES			NO							
	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										
EmploymentPeriod, Sta	affEducationOrgEm	ploymentAssociation									

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

									Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	M	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	TeacherReference	✓	✓			y		
**	Reference Complex Type	StaffIdentity	✓	✓			v		
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId	✓	✓			v		
**	Reference Complex Type	SectionReference	✓	✓			v		
**	Reference Complex Type	SectionIdentity	✓	✓			y		
E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId	✓	✓			✓		
E1056	CLASS-ID-NUMBER	UniqueSectionCode					✓		
E1194	LOCAL-COURSE-CODE	LocalCourseCode	✓	✓					
E1093	SCHOOL-YEAR	SchoolYear	✓	✓					
E1367	SECTION-TERM	Term	✓	✓					
E1074	CLASS-PERIOD	ClassPeriodName	✓	✓					
E1368	LOCATION	Location	✓	✓					
E1454	CLASSROOM-POSITION	ClassroomPosition	✓	✓					
E1065	ASSIGNMENT-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	✓				✓		
E1066	ASSIGNMENT-END-DATE	EndDate	✓				✓		
E1449	HIGHLY-QUALIFIED-TEACHER	HighlyQualifiedTeacher	✓						
E1067	CLASS-ROLE	TX-ClassRole					✓		
E0948	COURSE-SEQUENCE-CODE	TX-CourseSequence					✓		
E0721	ROLE-ID	TX-StaffRole					y		

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute

TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID			D	ata Element			Date Issued	Date Updated					
E1524			TX-UI	NIQUE-STAFF-	Complex Type StaffIdentityType StaffIdentityType Structions Structions Complex Type StaffIdentityType StaffIdentityType Structions Structions								
		XML Name				Complex	к Туре						
	S	taffUniqueStateId			Complex Type StaffIdentityType Definition ff member by the Texas Education Agency. ial Instructions Specifications datory in XML Domain of Values NO Data Type Pattern: NUMERIC ######### MS Reporting					StaffIdentityType			
				Defin	ition								
TX-UNIQUE-S	TAFF-ID is	a unique number	assigned	l to a staff me	mber by the Texas	Education Age	ency.						
				Special Ins	structions								
				Data Spec	ifications								
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues					
				NO)								
	Length	2		Data '	Tyne		Dattern:						
	10	•											
	10							1					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod			Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank					
YES		1		N	0			YES					
		2		N	0	NO		YES					
		3		YE	ES	YES		NO					
		4		N	0	NO		YES					
				TSDS Re	porting								
		TSDS Element				Manda	tory						
	YES												
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followir	g complex typ	pe(s):								
DisciplineActi	onExtensi	on, DisciplineIncid	entExte	nsion, LeaveEv	vent, PayrollExtens	sion, StaffCoho	ortAssociation,						

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension,

StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation,

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated
E0266	CAMPUS-ID		04/02/1987	3/1/2004
	XML Name	Complex	с Туре	
	StateOrganizationId	SectionIder	ntityType	

Definition

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during the data load. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

		Data Spe	cifications					
Code Tabl	e ID	Mandato	ory in XML	С	Domain of Values			
		Υ	ES					
Length	1	Data	Туре		Pattern:			
9		СО	DED	#######				
PEIMS Reporting								
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	iod Is Co	llected	Mandatory	Can be Blank			
YES	1		NO	NO	YES			
	2		NO	NO	YES			
	3	,	YES	YES	NO			
	4		NO	NO	YES			
		TSDS R	eporting					
	TSDS Element			Mandat	ory			
	YES			YES				

This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort,

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation,

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSecti	ionAssoci	ationExtension Co	mplex T	уре					
Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1056			CLA	SS-ID-NUMBE	R			03/02/2009	9/17/2012
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
	U	niqueSectionCode					SectionIden	ntityType	
				Defir	nition				
CLASS-ID-NUN SERVICE-ID.	∕IBER is a	number identifying	g a uniqı	ue course sect	tion, that is uni	que fo	r a particular	school year, (Campus, and
				Special In	structions				
The CLASS-ID-	NUMBER	may be any 14 cha	aracter o	district define	d identifier com	nprised	l of letters ar	nd/or numbers	5.
				Data Spe	cifications				
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandato	ry in XML			Domain of Va	lues
				Υŧ	<u></u>				
	Lengtl	h		Data	Туре			Pattern:	
	14			NAME	FIELD			*******	***
				PEIMS R	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
YES		1		N	10		NO		YES
		2		N	10		NO		YES
		3		Y	ES		YES		NO
		4		N	10		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	eporting				
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory	
		NO					NO		
		so included in the							
SectionExtens	ion, Secti	onIdentityType, St	affRespo	onsibilities Ext	ension, Student	tSectio	nAssociation	1	

Date Issued Date Undated

Staff Category

Flement ID

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Da	ita Element				Date Issued	Date Opdated	
E1194			LOCAL	-COURSE-COI	ODE 03/01/2012					
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
		LocalCourseCode					SectionIden	tityType		
				Defin	ition					
The local code	e assigned	l by the School tha	t identifi			led fo	r the instructi	ion of student	S.	
				Special Ins	<u> </u>					
				•						
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	ues	
				YE	S					
					_					
	Lengtl	n		Data 1				Pattern:		
	30			STRI				*		
		1		PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Mandat	ory		
		YES					YES			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):					
		ceEvent, Course, Co udentSectionAssoc			-	_		, Grade, Sectio	onExtension,	

Data Flement

Date Issued

Date Updated

Staff Category

Element ID

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

E1093			SCHOOL-YEAR 05/12/2011 9/1/2017							
		XML Name			Comple	х Туре				
		SchoolYear			SectionIde	ntityType				
				Definition						
The identifier	for the sc	hool year.								
			Spe	cial Instructions						
	When reporting the SCHOOI-YEAR, instead of using the code value from the C193 code table, the data should reflect the value of the four-digit starting school year, followed by a dash, followed by the four-digit ending school year. (ex. 2017-2018)									
	Data Specifications									
	Code Tabl	le ID	Mar	ndatory in XML		Domain of Val	ues			
C193 YES										
	Length	1		Data Type		Pattern:				
	9			STRING		******				
			PE	IMS Reporting						
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod	Is Collected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank			
NO		1		NO	NO		YES			
		2		NO	NO		YES			
		3		NO	NO		YES			
		4		NO	NO		YES			
			TS	DS Reporting						
	TSDS Element Mandatory									
		YES			YES	S				
This data ele	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):									
	Assessment, AttendanceEvent, CourseOffering, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, ession, SessionIdentityType, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension									

Data Element

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			D		Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1367			SE	CTION-TERM				03/01/2012	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
		Term					SectionIden	tityType	
				Defin	ition				
The type of the	section	during the school	year.						
				Special Ins	structions				
				Data Spec	ifications				
Co	Code Table ID Manda						I	Domain of Va	lues
	DC134	YE	S						
	Length			Data '	Typo			Pattern:	
	16	•		STRI				*	
	10			PEIMS R					
PEIMS Elem	nent	Collection Per	iod		lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES
		2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory	
		YES					YES		
		so included in the							
Assessment, At	ttendanc	eEvent, Grade, Sec	tionIde	ntityType, Stu	dentSectionAs	sociati	on, TeacherS	ection Associa	tionExtension

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1074			Cl	ASS-PERIOD				03/01/2012	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
	(ClassPeriodName					SectionIder	ntityType	
				Defin	ition				
CLASS-PERIOD	is the cla	ss period identifie	r that ill	ustrates the ti	me of the scho	ool day	that a partic	cular class was	offered.
				Special Ins	structions				
Use any comb	ination of	f letters and/or nui	mbers.						
				Data Spec	ifications				
C	Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
YES									
	Length			Data [*]	Tuno			Pattern:	
	2	•		NAME				**	
				PEIMS Re					
PEIMS Eler	ment	Collection Per	iod		lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES
		2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
		YES					YES		
		so included in the							
		eEvent, ClassPerio ion, TeacherSectio				ection	Extension, Se	ectionIdentity ⁻	Гуре,

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1368								03/01/2012	5/7/2012		
		XML Name			Complex Type						
		Location					SectionIder	ntityType			
				Defin	ition						
The location,	typically a	a classroom, where	the sec	tion meets.							
				Special Ins	structions						
				Data Spec	ifications						
(Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues		
				YE	S						
					_						
	Lengtl	n		Data				Pattern:			
	20			STRI				*			
				PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory			
		YES					YES				
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):						
Assessment, A	Attendand	ceEvent, Grade, Sec	ctionIde	ntityType, Stu	dentSectionAs	sociati	on, TeacherS	ection Associa	tionExtension		

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			Data El	ement				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1454					ON			03/01/2012	
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре	
	C	ClassroomPosition				Te	acherSection	nAssociation	
				Defin	ition				
		e staff member hol itute Teacher.	ds in the spec	cific class	/section; for e	example	e: Teacher of	f Record, Assis	tant Teacher,
			Sp	pecial Ins	structions				
			_		161				
					ifications				
	Code Tab	le ID	M		y in XML			Domain of Val	lues
	DC143	3		YE	S				
	Length	1		Data ⁻	Туре			Pattern:	
	18			STRI	NG			*	
			F	PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES
		2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
		YES					YES	•	
This data elei	ment is al	so included in the	following com	nplex typ	pe(s):				

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1065		A	SSIGNMENT-BEGIN-	DATE		03/01/2010	12/1/2016			
		XML Name			Complex	к Туре				
		BeginDate		TeacherSectionAssociation						
			Defin	ition						
ASSIGNMENT	-BEGIN-D	ATE identifies the fir	rst date a teacher wa		ss in the curr	ent school vea	ır.			
7.001.01111.2111			Special Ins							
										
			Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues			
			NO)		yyyy = 2018-2019 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31				
	Length	ı	Data ⁻	Туре		Pattern:				
	10		COD	ODED yyyy-mm-dd						
			PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Peri	od Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
YES		1	N	0	NO		YES			
		2	N	0	NO		YES			
		3	YE	ES	YES		NO			
		4	N	0	NO		YES			
			TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory				
		YES			NO					
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the fo	ollowing complex typ	pe(s):						

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1066			ASSIGN	IMENT-END-D	ATE			03/01/2010	12/1/2016	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
		EndDate			TeacherSectionAssociation					
				Defin	ition					
ASSIGNMENT	-END-DAT	E identifies the las	t date a	teacher was a	ssigned to the	class i	n the current	t school year.		
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	ues	
				NO			yyyy = 2018-2019 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31			
	Lengtl	า		Data [*]	Туре			Pattern:		
	10			COD	ODED yyyy-mm-dd					
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
YES		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		YI	ES		YES		NO	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory		
		YES					NO			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):					

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID		Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1449	·						03/01/2012	3/1/2013		
	XML Name					Complex	с Туре			
	HighlyQualifiedTeach	er		TeacherSectionAssociation						
			Defin	ition						
	ether a teacher is class the teacher is highly qu				_	nent accordir	ng to state de	finition. This		
			Special Ins	structions						
			Data Spec	ifications		1				
Code	Table ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues		
			NO)						
Le	ngth		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:			
	5		BOOL	EAN			*			
			PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	C	an be Blank		
NO	1		N	0		NO		YES		
	2		N	0		NO		YES		
	3		N	0		NO		YES		
	4		N	0		NO		YES		
			TSDS Re	porting						
	TSDS Element					Manda	tory			
	YES					NO				
This data element	is also included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):						
TeacherExtension,	TeacherSectionAssocia	tionExte	nsion							

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1067								03/01/2010	5/7/2012		
		XML Name			Complex Type						
		TX-ClassRole			TeacherSectionAssociationExtension						
				Defin	ition						
CLASS-ROLE id	dentifies t	he role served by a	teache	r for a class.							
				Special Ins	structions						
				Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Tabl	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	ues		
	C180)						
	Longth	_		Data 1	Turn o			Pattern:			
	Length	1		Data -	DED ##						
	2				Reporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll		Ca	ın be Blank				
YES		1	100	N			Mandatory NO		YES		
. 20		2		N			NO		YES		
		3		YE	ES .		YES		NO		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
		TSDS Re	porting								
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory			
		NO					NO				
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):						

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAsso	ciationExtension Co	mplex Type				
Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0948		COURSE-SEQUENCE-0	CODE		03/13/1992	7/1/2015
	XML Name			Complex	Туре	
	TX-CourseSequence		Teac	herSectionAsso	ociationExtensi	ion
		Defir	nition			
COURSE-SEQUENCE-G semester or across m		inique part(s) of a cou ds or semesters.	rse when a course	is taught durinį	g a single grad	ing period or
		Special In	structions			
The code for the first semester.	semester of Algebra	l is reported as"1", n	o matter if the cou	rse is taken in t	he fall semest	er or the spring
		Data Spec	cifications			
Code Ta	ible ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues
C1:	35	N	0			
Leng	gth	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
2		COI	DED		*	
		PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES	1	N	10	NO		YES
	2	N	10	NO		YES
	3	Y	ES	YES		NO
	4	N	10	NO		YES
		TSDS Re	eporting			
	TSDS Element			Manda	tory	
	NO			NO		
		following complex ty	pe(s):			
SectionExtension, Co	urseTranscriptExten:	sion				

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated		
E0721		ROLE-ID			04/02/1987	11/1/2015		
	XML Name			Complex	с Туре			
	TX-StaffRole		Teache	rSectionAsso	ociationExtens	on		
		Defir	nition					
ROLE-ID identifies the	capacity in which a	person serves. Examp	oles of roles are teach	ner, art thera	pist, and supe	rintendent.		
		Special In	structions					
		Data Spe	cifications					
Code Ta	ble ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues		
C02	1	N	0					
Long	ı.L.	Doto	Tura		Dattaus			
Leng	un		Туре		Pattern:			
3		COL	Reporting					
DEIMC Flowers	Callestian De			Mandatani		on he Dlenk		
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe		llected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
YES	1		NO	NO		YES		
	2		10	NO		YES		
	3	Y	ES	YES		NO		
	4	N	10	NO		YES		
		TSDS Re	eporting					
	TSDS Element			Manda	tory			
	NO			NO				
This data element is a								
StaffEducationOrgAss	gnmentAssociation	Extension, StaffRespo	nsibilitiesExtension, 1	TeacherSection	onAssociation	extension		

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

StaffProgramAssociation Complex Type

					PEIMS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS M	1 M	2 M 3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Complex Type	StaffReference					✓
**	Reference Complex Type	ProgramReference					✓
E1485	STAFF-PROGRAM-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate					✓
E1492	STAFF-PROGRAM-END-DATE	EndDate					✓
E1380	STUDENT-RECORD-ACCESS	StudentRecordAccess					✓

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute

TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

StaffProgramAssociation Complex Type

This complex type is part of the Ed-Fi Core Schema, but not for Texas use at this time. Therefore, technical specifications have not been provided.

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

						PEI	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	M	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Type	(a) id	✓	✓					
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	StaffIdentificationCode	✓	✓					
E1088	STAFF-IDENTIFICATION-SYSTEM	(a) IdentificationSystem	✓	✓					
E1087	STAFF-ASSIGNING-ORGANIZATION-CODE	(a) AssigningOrganizationCode	✓						
E0505	STAFF-ID	ID	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	Name	✓	✓					
E1301	VERIFICATION	(a) Verification							✓
E1302	PERSONAL-TITLE-PREFIX	PersonalTitlePrefix							✓
E0703	FIRST-NAME	FirstName	✓	✓					
E0704	MIDDLE-NAME	MiddleName	✓						
E0705	LAST-NAME	LastSurname	✓	✓					
E1303	GENERATION-CODE-SUFFIX	GenerationCodeSuffix	✓						
E1304	MAIDEN-NAME	MaidenName							✓
**	Complex Type	OtherName							✓
E1325	SEX	Sex	✓	✓					
E0006	DATE-OF-BIRTH	BirthDate	✓						
**	Complex Type	Address	✓						
E1113	ADDRESS-TYPE	(a) AddressType	✓	✓					
E1114	STREET-NUMBER-NAME	StreetNumberName	✓	✓					
E1115	APARTMENT-ROOM-SUITE-NUMBER	ApartmentRoomSuiteNumber	✓						
E1116	BUILDING-SITE-NUMBER	BuildingSiteNumber	✓						
E1117	CITY	City	✓	✓					
E1118	STATE-ABBREVIATION	StateAbbreviation	✓	✓					
E1119	POSTAL-CODE	PostalCode	✓	✓					
E1120	NAME-OF-COUNTY	NameOfCounty	✓						
E1121	COUNTY-FIPS-CODE	CountyFIPSCode							•
E1122	COUNTRY-CODE	CountryCode	✓						
E1123	LATITUDE	Latitude							•
E1124	LONGITUDE	Longitude							✓
E1125	BEGIN-DATE-OF-ADDRESS	BeginDate							✓

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

						Potential			
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	M	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
E1126	END-DATE-OF-ADDRESS	EndDate							✓
**	Complex Type	Telephone	✓						
E1455	TELEPHONE-NUMBER-TYPE	(a) TelephoneNumberType	✓	✓					
E1456	PRIMARY-TELEPHONE-NUMBER-INDICATOR	(a) PrimaryTelephoneNumberIndi cator	✓						
E1269	TELEPHONE-NUMBER	TelephoneNumber	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	ElectronicMail	✓						
E1242	EMAIL-ADDRESS-TYPE	(a) EmailAddressType	✓	✓					
E1243	EMAIL-ADDRESS	EmailAddress	✓	✓					
E1375	HISPANIC-LATINO-ETHNICITY	HispanicLatinoEthnicity	✓	✓					
E1462	ETHNICITY	OldEthnicity	✓						
**	Complex Type	Race	✓	✓					
E1343	RACIAL-CATEGORY	RacialCategory	✓	✓					
E1460	HIGHEST-LEVEL-OF-EDUCATION-COMPLETED	HighestLevelOfEducationCom pleted	✓	✓					
E1376	YEARS-OF-PRIOR-PROFESSIONAL- EXPERIENCE	YearsOfPriorProfessionalExper ience	✓	✓					
E1377	YEARS-OF-PRIOR-TEACHING- EXPERIENCE	YearsOfPriorTeachingExperien ce	✓						
**	Complex Type	Credentials	✓						
E1203	CREDENTIAL-TYPE	CredentialType	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	CredentialField	✓	✓					
E1489	CREDENTIAL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR- DESCRIPTION	Description	✓	✓					
E1205	CERTIFICATION-GRADE-LEVEL	Level	✓	✓					
E1206	TEACHING-CREDENTIAL-TYPE	TeachingCredentialType	✓	✓					
E1207	CREDENTIAL-ISSUANCE-DATE	CredentialIssuanceDate	✓	✓					
E1208	CREDENTIAL-EXPIRATION-DATE	CredentialExpirationDate	✓						
E1209	TEACHING-CREDENTIAL-BASIS	TeachingCredentialBasis	✓						
N/A	NOT USED BY TEA	LoginId							
**	Reference Complex Type	TX-LEAReference	✓	✓					
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	✓	✓					
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId	✓	✓					
E0706	GENERATION-CODE	TX-GenerationCode							

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

					PEIMS			Potential	
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	М	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
E0004	SEX-CODE	TX-Sex							
E1064	HISPANIC-LATINO-CODE	TX-HispanicLatinoEthnicity							
**	Complex Type	TX-Race							
E1059	AMERICAN-INDIAN-ALASKA-NATIVE- CODE	TX–AmericanIndianAlaskaNati ve							
E1060	ASIAN-CODE	TX-Asian							
E1061	BLACK-AFRICAN AMERICAN-CODE	TX-BlackAfricanAmerican							
E1062	NATIVE-HAWAIIAN-PACIFIC- ISLANDER-CODE	TX–Native Hawaiian Pacific Islan der							
E1063	WHITE-CODE	TX-White							
E1073	STAFF-TYPE-CODE	TX-StaffTypeCode							
E0730	HIGHEST-DEGREE-LEVEL-CODE	TX-HighestDegreeLevel							
E0161	YEARS-EXPERIENCE-IN-DISTRICT	TX-YearsExperienceInDistrict							
E0130	TOTAL-YEARS-PROF-EXPERIENCE	TX-TotalYearsOfProfessionalE xperience							
N/A	NOT USED BY TEA	TeacherUniqueStateId							
E1449	HIGHLY-QUALIFIED-TEACHER	HighlyQualifiedTeacher	✓						

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute

TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Update									
E1524			TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-	ID	05/01/2011 9/17/2012						
		XML Name		Complex Type							
	S	taffUniqueStateId			Staf	ff					
			Defin	ition							
TX-UNIQUE-S	TAFF-ID is	a unique number	assigned to a staff me	mber by the Texas Ed	ducation Age	ncy.					
			Special Ins	structions	-						
Data Specifications											
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values										
			N	0							
	Lengtl	h	Data	Туре		Pattern:					
	10		NUM	MERIC ########							
			PEIMS R	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank				
NO		1	N	10	NO		YES				
		2	N	10	NO		YES				
		3	N	10	NO		YES				
		4	N	10	NO		YES				
			TSDS Re	eporting							
		TSDS Element		Mandatory							
		YES			YES	<u> </u>					
This data eler	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										

This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

reacherExtension (
Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1088	ST	AFF-IDENTIFICATION-	SYSTEM		09/12/2011	3/1/2013
	XML Name			Complex	Туре	
	IdentificationSystem	1		StaffIdentifica	ationCode	
		Dofin	ition			
A coding scheme tha refer to a staff mem		ation and record-keep		ools, social se	rvices, or othe	r agencies to
		Special In	structions			
		Data Spec	cifications			
Code T	able ID	Mandato	ry in XML	I	Domain of Va	lues
C1	91	YE	ES .			
Len	gth	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
2	4	COL	DED		*	
		PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Col	llected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
NO	1	N	10	NO		YES
	2	N	10	NO		YES
	3	N	10	NO		YES
	4	N	10	NO		YES
		TSDS Re	eporting			
	TSDS Element			Mandat	cory	
	YES			YES		
This data element is	also included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffIdentificationCode, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Upo									
E1087		STAFF-A		09/12/2011	5/7/2012						
		XML Name		Complex Type							
	Assig	ningOrganizationCo	ode		StaffIdentific	ationCode					
			Defin	ition							
The organizat	ion code (or name assigning t	he staff, student, cou	rse, and assessm	nent identification	n code.					
			Special Ins	structions							
			Data Spec	ifications							
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values										
NO											
	Length	h	Data [·]	Tuno		Pattern:					
	60	•	STRI			*					
			PEIMS R			•••					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per		lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank				
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES				
		2	N	0	NO		YES				
		3	N	0	NO		YES				
		4	N	0	NO		YES				
	TSDS Reporting										
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory					
		YES			NO						
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the f	following complex typ	pe(s):							
•			entExtension, LeaveEv Extension, StaffEducat			ctension, StaffI	Extension,				

StaffIdentification Code, Teacher Extension, Teacher School Association, Teacher Section Association Extension (StaffIdentification Code) and (StaffIdentification Code) and (StaffIdentification Code) and (StaffIdentification Code) are also considered as the context of the context of the code of the code

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Up									
E0505			10/12/2011	5/7/2012							
		XML Name					Complex	Туре			
		ID					StaffIdentifica	ationCode			
				Defin	ition						
STAFF-ID is th	e person'	s Social Security nu	ımber.								
	·	·		Special Ins	structions						
				•							
				Data Spec	ifications						
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values											
	Lengtl	ı		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:			
	9			NUM	ERIC			#########	!		
				PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
	TSDS Reporting										
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory			
		YES					YES				
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):						
StaffExtension	n, Teachei	Extension									

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

reacherextension	Complex Type								
Element ID		Data Element		Dat	te Issued	Date Updated			
E0703		FIRST-NAME		04/	/02/1987	12/3/2012			
	XML Name			Complex Typ	ре				
	FirstName			Name					
		Defir	nition						
FIRST-NAME identi	ies a person's legal fir								
TINOT WAIVIE IGENT	ics a person's legar in		structions						
		•							
FIRST-NAME field c character).	an be comprised of an	y combination of the o	characters defined in	the domain of va	alues (A-Z,	0-9, ', -, space			
		Data Spec	cifications						
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values									
		YE	ES .	A-Z, (0-9, ', -,[sp	ace]			
l o	ngth	Data	Typo		Pattern:				
	75	NAME			*				
	/5				·				
			eporting						
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Col	llected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank			
NO	1	N	10	NO		YES			
	2	N	10	NO		YES			
	3	N	10	NO		YES			
	4	N	10	NO		YES			
		TSDS Re	eporting						
	TSDS Element			Mandatory					
	YES			YES					
This data element	s also included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):						

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated
E0704	MIDDLE-NAME		04/02/1987	12/3/2012
	XML Name	Complex	к Туре	
	MiddleName	Nan	ne	
		l .		

Definition

MIDDLE-NAME identifies a person's legal middle name.

Special Instructions

This field may be blank for staff and students. For staff and students, enter the middle name as shown on the identification documentation. If the staff person or the student has no middle name, the field must be left blank. **Do not use any other text such as NONE, NA, NMI, etc... for the middle name if the staff person or the student has no middle name**.

This field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space character).

			Data Specifications							
Code Tab	le ID		Mandatory in XML		Doma	in of Values				
		NO			A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[space]					
Length Data Type Pattern:										
75			NAMEFIELD			*				
PEIMS Reporting										
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod	Is Collected		Mandatory	Can be Blank				
NO	1		NO		NO	YES				
	2	NO		NO		YES				
	3		NO		NO	YES				
	4		NO		NO	YES				
			TSDS Reporting							
	TSDS Element Mandatory									
	YES NO									
This data alamant is al		fallanda								

This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationName, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Teacher Exter	iisioii coii	ipick Type									
Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Up									
E0705			LAST-NAME			04/02/1987	12/3/2012				
		XML Name		Complex Type							
		LastSurname			Nam	ne					
			Defin	ition							
LAST-NAME id	lentifies a	person's legal last i	name.								
			Special Ins	structions							
LAST-NAME file character).	eld can be	e comprised of any o	combination of the cl	haracters defin	ed in the domain c	of values (A-Z,	0-9, ', -, space				
			Data Spec	ifications							
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values											
YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[space]											
	Length	1	Data ⁻	Туре		Pattern:					
	75		NAME	FIELD		*					
			PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Peri	od Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank				
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES				
		2	N	0	NO		YES				
		3	N	0	NO		YES				
		4	N	0	NO		YES				
			TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory					
		YES			YES	;					
This data elen	nent is als	so included in the fo	ollowing complex typ	pe(s):							

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Update									
E1303	03 GENERATION-CODE-SUFFIX 03/01/2012 5/7/2012										
		XML Name					Complex	Туре			
	Ge	nerationCodeSuffix	x				Nam	ie			
				Defin	ition						
An appendage	e, if any, u	sed to denote an i	ndividual	's generation	in his family (e.g., Jr	, Sr., III).				
				Special Ins	tructions						
Data Specifications											
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values										
	C012			NO)						
	Length			Data 1	Tuno			Pattern:			
	4	•		STRI				****			
				PEIMS Re							
PEIMS Ele	mont	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll			Mandatory	C	ın be Blank		
NO NO	illelit	1	Iou	N			NO	Ca	YES		
110		2		N			NO		YES		
		3		N N			NO		YES		
		4		N N	_		NO		YES		
		•		TSDS Re	-				. 20		
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory			
		YES					NO				
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):						
	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): Jame, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, tudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference,										

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Date Issued	Date Updated							
E1325			03/01/2012								
		XML Name					Complex	Туре			
		Sex					Staf	f			
				Defin	ition						
A person's ge	nder.										
				Special Ins	structions						
				Data Spec	ifications						
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values											
	DC119	9		S							
	Lengtl	1		Data	Гуре			Pattern:			
	6			STRI	NG			*			
				PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory			
		YES					YES				
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):						
Parent, Stude	ntExtensi	on, StaffExtension									

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E0006			DA	ATE-OF-BIRTH				03/15/1989	12/1/2016	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
		BirthDate					Staf	ff		
				Defin	ition					
DATE-OF-BIRT	H indicate	es the month, day,	and yea	ar of the perso	n's birth.					
				Special Ins	structions					
DATE-OF-BIRT	H must b	e a valid date.								
				Data Spec	ifications					
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values										
				NO	0	yyyy = 1920-2019 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31				
	Length	1		Data [*]	Туре			Pattern:		
	10			COD	ED			yyyy-mm-d	d	
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		YES					NO			
This data eler	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):									
BirthData, Sta	ffExtension	on, StaffIdentityTyp	e, Stud	entExtension,	StudentIdentit	yType	, TeacherExte	ension		

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

reacherexte		•							
Element ID			Data Eler					Date Issued	Date Updated
E1113			ADDRESS-	-TYPE				03/01/2012	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
		AddressType					Addre	ess	
				Defini	ition				
The type of acetc.)	ddress list	ed for an individua	l or organizatio	n. For e	example: Phys	sical Ad	ldress, Mailii	ng Address, Ho	ome Address,
			Spec	cial Ins	tructions				
			Data	a Speci	ifications				
(Code Tabl	e ID	Mar	ndator	ory in XML Domain of Values				
	DC006								
	Length	1		Data T	Гуре			Pattern:	
	9			STRII	NG			*	
			PE	IMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES
		2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
			TS	SDS Rep	porting				
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
		YES					YES		
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	following comp	lex typ	e(s):				
Address, Educ TeacherExten		iceCenter, LocalEd	ucationAgencyE	Extensi	on, Parent, Sc	hool, S	taffExtension	n, StudentExte	nsion,

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1114			STREET	-NUMBER-NA	ME			03/01/2012				
		XML Name					Complex	Туре				
	St	reetNumberName			Address							
				Defin	ition							
The street nu	mber and	street name or po	st office	box number o	of an address.							
				Special Ins	tructions							
	Data Specifications											
	Code Tabl	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues			
	Length	1		Data 1	Гуре							
	40			STRI	NG			*				
				PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		N	0		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory				
		YES					YES					
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):							
	ddress, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, eacherExtension											

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date							Date Updated	
E1115		APAR	TMENT	-ROOM-SUITE-	-NUMBER			03/01/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	Apartn	nentRoomSuiteNu	mber				Addre	ess		
				Defin	ition					
The apartmer	nt, room, o	or suite number of	an addr	ess.						
				Special Ins	structions					
Data Specifications										
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML		I	Domain of Va	lues	
					_			5		
	Lengtl	1		Data 1	••			Pattern:		
	20			STRI				*		
				PEIMS Re						
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll			Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
	TSDS Reporting									
		TSDS Element					Mandat	ory		
		YES					NO			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):					
	ddress, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, eacherExtension									

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Ele	ment				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1116			BUILDING-SIT	E-NUME	BER			03/01/2012				
		XML Name					Complex	Туре				
	Ві	uildingSiteNumber					Addre	ess				
				Defini	ition							
The number of	of the buil	ding on the site, if	more than one	buildin	g shares the s	ame ac	ddress.					
	Special Instructions											
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											
	Data Specifications											
	Code Tabl	le ID	Ma	andator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues			
NO												
	Lanath			Data 7	•			Pattern:				
	Length	1		Data 1								
	20			STRII				*				
					porting							
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
NO		1		N(0		NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		N	0		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
			Т	SDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory				
		YES					NO					
This data elei	ment is als	so included in the	following com	plex typ	e(s):							
	Address, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, TeacherExtension											

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1117				CITY				03/01/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре		
		City			Address					
				Defin	ition					
The name of t	the city in	which an address	is locate	d.						
				Special Ins	structions					
Data Specifications										
	Code Tabl	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	lues	
	Length	1		Data				Pattern:		
	30			STRI	NG			*		
		1		PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
	TSDS Reporting									
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		YES					YES	,		
This data eler	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):									
	Address, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, FeacherExtension									

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Update							Date Updated			
E1118			STATE-	ABBREVIATIO	ON			03/01/2012				
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре				
	S	StateAbbreviation					Addr	ess				
				Defin	ition							
The abbreviat	ion for th	e state (within the	United St	tates) or outl	ying area in wh	hich an	address is lo	ocated.				
				Special Ins	structions							
	Data Specifications											
	Code Tabl	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues			
	DC124				S							
	Length	1		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:				
	2			STRI	NG			*				
				PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank			
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		N	0		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory				
		YES					YES	• •				
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	following	complex typ	pe(s):							
	Address, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, FeacherExtension											

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1119			P	OSTAL-CODE				03/01/2012	5/7/2012			
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре				
		PostalCode			Address							
				Defin	ition							
The five or nir	ne digit zip	code or overseas	postal c	ode portion o	f an address.							
				Special Ins	tructions							
	Data Specifications											
(Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	ues			
	,				S							
	Length	•		Data 1	Tyne			Pattern:				
	17			COD				*				
				PEIMS Re								
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll			Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank			
NO		1		N			NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		N	0		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting			,				
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory				
		YES					YES					
This data eler	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):											
	ddress, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, eacherExtension											

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1120			NAM	E-OF-COUNT	Υ			03/01/2012				
		XML Name					Complex	Туре				
		NameOfCounty			Address							
				Defin	ition							
The name of t	the county	, parish, borough,	or comp	arable unit (w	vithin a state) i	n whic	th an address	s is located.				
				Special Ins	structions							
	Data Specifications											
(Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	lues			
					_			5				
	Length	1		Data 1				Pattern:				
	30			STRI				*				
				PEIMS Re								
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank			
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		N	0		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory				
		YES					NO					
This data eler	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):											
	ddress, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, FeacherExtension											

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension	Complex Type						
Element ID		Data Eleme	nt		Date	e Issued	Date Updated
E1122		COUNTRY-CO	DDE		03/0	01/2012	
	XML Name				Complex Type	e	
	CountryCode				Address		
		D	efinition				
The unique two cha located.	racter International C	rganization for Sta	andardization (ISO) code [.]	for the country in	which an	address is
		Specia	I Instructions				
			Specifications				
	Table ID	Mand	NO NO		Doma	ain of Va	lues
DO	DC033						
Le	ngth	D	ata Type		ı	Pattern:	
	2		STRING			*	
		PEIM	IS Reporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is	Collected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO	1		NO		NO		YES
	2		NO		NO		YES
	3		NO		NO		YES
	4		NO		NO		YES
		TSD	S Reporting				
	TSDS Element				Mandatory		
	YES				NO		
This data element i	s also included in the	following comple	x type(s):				
Address, Education: TeacherExtension	ServiceCenter, LocalEd	lucationAgencyExt	ension, Parent, Sc	chool, S	taffExtension, Stu	dentExte	nsion,

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1455		TE	ELEPHONE-NUMBEI	R-TYPE			03/01/2012	5/7/2012		
		XML Name				Complex	Туре			
	Tele	ephoneNumberType	2			Teleph	one			
			Defi	nition						
The type of co	ommunica	tion number listed f	for an individual or	organization.						
			Special II	nstructions						
Data Specifications										
(Code Tabl	le ID	Mandato	ory in XML			Domain of Val	ues		
	DC133	3	1	10						
	Longth		Date	Tune			Pattern:			
	Length	1		Туре						
	11			RING			*			
				Reporting			_			
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Perio	od Is Co	llected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank		
NO		1		NO		NO		YES		
		2		NO		NO		YES		
		3		NO		NO		YES		
		4		NO		NO		YES		
			TSDS R	eporting						
		TSDS Element				Manda	tory			
		YES				YES				
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the fo	ollowing complex to	ype(s):						
Parent, StaffE	xtension,	StudentExtension, T	TeacherExtension, T	elephone						

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1456		PRIMAR	/-TELEPI	HONE-NUMBE	R-INDICATOR			03/01/2012	3/1/2013			
		XML Name					Complex	Туре				
	PrimaryTe	elephoneNumberIr	ndicator				Teleph	one				
				Defin	ition							
An indication	n indication that the telephone number should be used as the principal number for an individual or organization.											
				Special Ins	structions							
	Data Specifications											
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues			
	r											
	Longth	•		Doto:	Tuno			Pattern:				
	Length	1		Data								
	5				DLEAN *							
		1		PEIMS Re	• •							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		N	0		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting							
	TSDS Element Mandatory											
		YES					NO					
This data elei	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):							
Telephone, Pa	elephone, Parent, StaffExtension, StudentExtension											

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1269			TELEP	HONE-NUMBE	ER			03/01/2012			
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре			
	Т	elephoneNumber			Telephone						
				Defin	ition						
The telephon	e number	including the area	code, ar	nd extension, i	f applicable.						
				Special Ins	tructions						
	Data Specifications										
	Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues		
					S						
				5.1.3	•			D. II			
	Length	1		Data 1				Pattern:			
	14			NUMI				#			
				PEIMS Re							
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll			Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
	TSDS Reporting										
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory			
		YES					YES	·			
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):						
	ducationServiceCenter, InstitutionTelephone, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, Telephone										

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated				
E1242			EMAI	L-ADDRESS-TY	PE			03/01/2012					
		XML Name			Complex Type								
	E	EmailAddressType			ElectronicMail								
				Defin	ition								
The type of e	mail listed	for an individual o	r organ	ization. For ex	ample: Home	/Perso	nal, Work, et	С.					
				Special Ins	structions								
	Data Specifications												
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values												
	DC057	7		NO)								
	1			Data '	.			Dattama					
	Lengtl	1		Data [*]				Pattern:					
	13			STRI	NG			*					
		1		PEIMS R	eporting								
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank				
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES				
		2		N	0		NO		YES				
		3		N	0		NO		YES				
		4		N	0		NO		YES				
				TSDS Re	porting								
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory					
		YES					YES						
This data elei	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):												
ElectronicMa	lectronicMail, Parent, StaffExtension, StudentExtension												

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1243			ΕN	1AIL-ADDRESS				03/01/2012			
		XML Name			Complex Type						
		EmailAddress			ElectronicMail						
				Defin	ition						
The electronic	c mail (e-r	nail) address listed	for an i	ndividual or o	rganization.						
				Special Ins	structions						
				Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues		
				YE	S						
					_			5			
	Lengtl	1		Data				Pattern:			
	128			STRI	NG			*			
				PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory			
		YES					YES				
This data elei	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):						
ElectronicMa	lectronicMail, Parent, StaffExtension, StudentExtension										

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1375		F	IISPANIC	C-LATINO-ETHI	NICITY			03/01/2012	3/1/2013	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	His	panicLatinoEthnici	.y				Staf	ff		
				Defin	ition					
		ndividual traces his ires, regardless of								
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec						
(Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML	y in XML Domain of Values				
YES										
	Length	า		Data '	Туре			Pattern:		
	5			BOOL	DLEAN *					
				PEIMS R	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	С	an be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		YES					YES			
		so included in the			oe(s):					
StaffExtension	ı, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtensi	ion						

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Co	omplex Type					
Element ID		Data Element		Dat	e Issued	Date Updated
E1462		ETHNICITY		04/	02/1987	12/3/2012
	XML Name			Complex Typ	е	
	OldEthnicity			Staff		
		Defin	ition			
Previous definition of 1 - American Indian o 2 - Asian or Pacific Isla 3 - Black, not of Hispa 4 - Hispanic 5 - White, not of Hisp	r Alaskan Native ander inic origin	g Hispanic/latino and r	ace:			
		Special Ins	structions			
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code Ta	ble ID	Mandator	y in XML	Dom	ain of Va	lues
DC1	49	N	0			
Leng	ŗth	Data [*]	Туре		Pattern:	
33	}	STRI	NG		*	
		PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO	1	N	0	NO		YES
	2	N	0	NO		YES
	3	N	0	NO		YES
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		TSDS Re	porting			
	TSDS Element			Mandatory		
	YES			NO		
This data element is a	also included in the	following complex type	pe(s):			
StaffExtension, Stude	ntExtension, Teache	rExtension				

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated				
E1343			RAC	IAL-CATEGOR	Υ			03/01/2012					
		XML Name			Complex Type								
		RacialCategory			RaceType								
				Defin	ition								
Zero or more	racial cate	egories associated	with the	e student or st	aff.								
				Special Ins	structions								
	Data Specifications												
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues				
	DC097	7	NO	0									
	1			Data '				Dattama					
	Lengtl	1		Data [*]				Pattern:					
	34			STRI	NG			*					
		1		PEIMS R	eporting								
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank				
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES				
		2		N	0		NO		YES				
		3		N	0		NO		YES				
		4		N	0		NO		YES				
				TSDS Re	porting								
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory					
		YES					YES						
This data elei	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):								
RaceType, Sta	affExtension	on, StudentExtensi	on, Teac	cherExtension									

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1460		HIGHEST-	LEVEL-C	F-EDUCATION	I-COMPLETED			03/01/2012	12/3/2012			
		XML Name					Complex	Туре				
	HighestLe	velOfEducationCo	mpleted				Staf	ff				
				Defin	ition							
The extent of highest degre		struction an individ	lual has	received (e.g.,	, the highest gr	ade in	school com	pleted or its e	quivalent or the			
				Special Ins	structions							
	Data Specifications											
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues			
	DC077	7	NO)								
	Length	1		Data ⁻	Tvpe			Pattern:				
	10			STRI			*					
				PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	С	an be Blank			
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		N	0		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory				
		YES	_				YES					
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):							
StaffExtension	n, Teachei	Extension										

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1376		YEARS-OF	-PRIOR-	PROFESSIONA	L-EXPERIENCE	:		03/01/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре		
	YearsOfPr	rior Professional Exp	erience		Staff					
				Defin	ition					
The total num institutions.	nber of ye	ars that an individu	ual has p	reviously held	a similar prof	ession	al position in	one or more	education	
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
			NO)						
	Length	1		Data [*]	Tyne			Pattern:		
	2	•			MERIC ##					
				PEIMS Re						
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Col			Mandatory	С	an be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		YES					YES			
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):					
StaffExtension	n, Teachei	Extension								

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1377		YEARS-	OF-PRIC	R-TEACHING-	EXPERIENCE			03/01/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре		
	YearsOf	PriorTeachingExpe	rience			Staff				
				Defin	ition					
The total num	ber of ye	ars that an individu	ıal has p	reviously held	a teaching po	sition i	n one or mo	re education i	nstitutions.	
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
				NO	0					
				D.I.				D. II.		
	Lengtl	1		Data				Pattern:		
	2				MERIC ##					
				PEIMS R						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		YES					NO			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	oe(s):					
StaffExtension	n, Teachei	Extension								

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ta Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1203			CREE	DENTIAL-TYPE				03/01/2012				
		XML Name			Complex Type							
		CredentialType			Credential							
				Defin	ition							
An indication	of the cat	egory of credentia	l an indiv	ridual holds.								
				Special Ins	tructions							
	Data Specifications											
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues			
	DC043	3	YE	S								
	Lengtl	1		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:				
	13			STRI	NG			*				
				PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		N	0		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element					Mandat	ory				
		YES					YES					
This data alou	ment is al	so included in the	following	complex tur	ne(s):							
Tills data elei	illelit is al	30 meiaaca m tiic	IOIIOWIII	s complex typ	JC(3).							

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1489		CREDENTI	IAL-FIELD	D-DESCRIPTOR	-DESCRIPTION	I		03/01/2012				
		XML Name			Complex Type							
		Description			CredentialFieldDescriptorType							
				Defin	ition							
The description	on of the o	certification field.										
•				Special Ins	structions							
				•								
				Data Spec	ifications							
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values											
			YE	S								
	Lengtl	h		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:				
	1024			STRI	NG			*				
				PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	C	an be Blank			
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		N	0		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory				
		YES					YES					
This data elei	ment is al	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):							
CredentialFie	ldDescript	or, CredentialField	Descript	orType, StaffE	Extension, Tea	cherEx	tension					

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1205		С	ERTIFICA	TION-GRADE-	LEVEL			03/01/2012			
		XML Name					Complex	Туре			
		Level					Creder	ntial			
				Defin	ition						
The grade lev	el(s) certi	fied for teaching.									
				Special Ins	tructions						
				Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values										
	DC078	3	YE	S							
	Lengtl	1		Data ⁻				Pattern:			
	29			STRI	NG			*			
				PEIMS Re	eporting	ı					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory			
		YES					YES				
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):						
Credential, St	affExtensi	on, TeacherExtens	ion								

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID	Element ID Date Issued Date Update								Date Updated		
E1206		Т	EACHING	G-CREDENTIAL	-TYPE			03/01/2012	7/1/2013		
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре			
	Tea	chingCredentialTy _F	oe				Crede	ntial			
				Defin	ition						
An indication	of the cat	egory of a legal do	cument	giving authori	zation to perfo	orm tea	aching assigr	nment services			
				Special Ins	structions						
				Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values										
	DC131	L		YE	S						
	Lanath			Data '	F			Pattern:			
	Length	1		Data [*]							
	30				STRING *						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col			Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory			
		YES					YES	<u> </u>			
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):						
Credential, St	affExtensi	on, TeacherExtens	ion								

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID	Data Element							Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1207		CREDENTIAL-ISSUANCE-DATE							12/1/2016	
XML Name					Complex Type					
CredentialIssuanceDate					Credential					
Definition										
The month, day, and year on which an active credential was issued to an individual.										
Special Instructions										
Data Specifications										
Code Table ID			Mandatory in XML				Domain of Values			
				YE	S	yyyy = 1919-2019 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31				
Length				Data Type			Pattern:			
10				COD	ED	yyyy-mm-dd				
PEIMS Reporting										
PEIMS Ele	Element Collection Per		riod	I Is Collected		Mandatory		Ca	n be Blank	
NO	NO 1		N		D NO			YES		
		2		NO			NO		YES	
	3		N		10		NO		YES	
4			NO			NO		YES		
TSDS Reporting										
TSDS Element					Mandatory					
YES					YES					
This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										
Credential, St	Credential, StaffExtension, TeacherExtension									

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element Date Issued Date Update							
E1208		CR	EDENTI	AL-EXPIRATION	N-DATE			03/01/2012	12/1/2016	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	Cred	lential Expiration Da	te		Credential					
				Defin	ition					
The month, d	ay, and ye	ear on which an act	ive cred	ential held by	an individual	will exp	oire.			
				Special Ins	tructions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
(Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
			NO			dyyyy = 1919-2019 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31				
	Lengtl	า		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:		
	10		CODED				yyyy-mm-dd			
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		YES					NO			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):					
Credential, St	affExtensi	on, TeacherExtens	ion							

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Update							
E1209		TE	ACHING	G-CREDENTIAL	-BASIS			03/01/2012	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
	Tea	chingCredentialBas	is				Creder	ntial	
				Defin	ition				
An indication	of the pre	e-determined criter	ia for gr	ranting the tea	ching credent	ial tha	t an individua	al holds.	
				Special Ins	tructions				
				Data Spec	ifications				
	Code Table ID Mandatory in XML								ues
	DC130)		NO)				
	Length	1		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:	
	53			STRI	RING *				
				PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES
		2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
		YES					NO		
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):				
Credential, St	affExtensi	on, TeacherExtens	ion						

Date Issued

Date Updated

Staff Category

Element ID

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Student Program Association

E0212		DISTRICT-ID 04/02/1987 3/2/1998							
		XML Name			Complex	с Туре			
	S	tateOrganizationId		EducationalOrgIdentityType					
			Defin	ition					
DISTRICT-ID in	ndicates t	he district identifica	ation number register	ed with the Texa	s Education Ager	ıcy.			
			Special Ins	tructions					
			Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Valu	ıes		
			YE	S					
	Lengt	h	Data 1	Гуре		Pattern:			
	6		COD	ED		#####			
			PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Cai	n be Blank		
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES		
		2	N	0	NO		YES		
		3	N	0	NO		YES		
		4	N	0	NO		YES		
			TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory			
		YES			YES	•			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):					
CredentialFiel	ldDescript	tor, EducationOrga	AndTechnicalEducation in the control of the control	onAgencyExtensi	ion, PayrollExten		FTEExtension,		

Data Element

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension,

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Updated										
E0706			GEN	ERATION-COD	E			04/02/1987	3/1/2013			
		XML Name			Complex Type							
	T	X-GenerationCode			StaffExtension							
				Defin	ition							
GENERATION-	-CODE ide	ntifies the generat	ion suffi	ix, if any, whic	h the person a	ittache	s to his name	e.				
				Special Ins	structions							
	Data Specifications											
	Code Tabl	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	ues			
C012					0							
	Lough	_		Data	Type Pattern:							
	Length	1			DED *							
	2			PEIMS R				·				
PEIMS Ele	mont	Collection Per	riod		lected		Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank			
NO NO	ment	1	lou		0		NO	Ca	YES			
NO NO		2			0		NO		YES			
		3			0		NO		YES			
		4			0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re								
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory				
		NO					NO					
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followin	ng complex ty	pe(s):							
StaffExtension	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtensi	on								

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Updated								
E0004				SEX-CODE				04/02/1987	3/1/2013	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
		TX-Sex					StaffExte	ension		
				Defin	ition					
SEX-CODE ide	ntifies the	e gender of the per	son.							
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	ues	
	C013			NO)					
	Lengtl	n	Data Type					Pattern:		
	2		CODED					*		
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	ected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		NO					NO			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):					
StaffExtension	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtensi	on						

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1064		HISPAN	NIC-LATINO-CO	DDE			03/02/2009		
	XML Name					Complex	Туре		
TX	'-HispanicLatinoEthni	city		StaffExtension					
			Defin	ition					
HISPANIC-LATINO-Co	ODE indicates a perso	n of Cuk	oan, Mexican,	Puerto Rican, S	South	or Central An	nerican, or oth	ner Spanish	
			Special Ins	structions					
			Data Spec	ifications					
Code T	Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues			
CO	88	NO)						
Len	gth		Data ⁻	Туре			Pattern:		
:	L		CODED #				#		
			PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	С	an be Blank	
NO	1		N	0		NO		YES	
	2		N	0		NO		YES	
	3		N	0		NO		YES	
	4		N	0		NO		YES	
			TSDS Re	porting					
	TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
	NO					NO			
This data element is	also included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):					
StaffExtension, Stud	entExtension, Teache	rExtensi	on						

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1059		AMERIC	AN-IND	IAN-ALASKA-N	ATIVE-CODE			03/02/2009			
		XML Name					Complex Type				
	TX–Ame	erican Indian Alaska	Native				TX-Race	Туре			
				Defin	ition						
AMERICAN-IND America (includ		SKA-NATIVE-CODE tral America).	indicat	es a person ha	iving origins in	any of	the original	peoples of No	rth and South		
				Special Ins	structions						
				Data Spec							
Co	Code Table ID Manda							Domain of Va	lues		
	C088		YE	S							
	Length	1		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:			
	1			COD	DED #						
				PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Elem	nent	Collection Per	iod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				TSDS Re	porting						
		TSDS Element					Mandat	ory			
		NO					NO				
This data eleme	ent is als	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):						
StaffExtension,	Student	Extension, Teache	rExtensi	on,TX-RaceTy _l	pe						

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1060			ASIAN-CODE			03/02/2009	
		XML Name			Complex	Туре	
		TX-Asian			TX-Race	Туре	
			Defir	nition			
	, including	, for example, Can	gins in any of the orig nbodia, China, India, J	apan, Korea, Malaysia			
			Special In	structions			
			Data Spe	cifications			
	Code Tab	le ID	 Mandato			Domain of Va	lues
	C088		YE				
	Lengtl	า	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	1		COI	DED		#	
			PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	N	10	NO		YES
		2	N	10	NO		YES
		3	N	10	NO		YES
		4	N	10	NO		YES
			TSDS Re	eporting			
		TSDS Element			Manda	tory	
		NO			NO		
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			
StaffExtension	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtension,TX-RaceTy	pe			

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Update										
E1061		BLA	CK-AFRI	ICAN AMERICA	AN-CODE			03/02/2009				
		XML Name					Complex	Туре				
	TX-E	BlackAfricanAmeric	an		TX-RaceType							
				Defin	ition							
BLACK-AFRICA	AN-AMER	ICAN-CODE indicat	es a per	son having ori	gins in any of t	he bla	ck racial grou	ıps of Africa.				
				Special Ins	structions							
	Data Specifications											
(Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	ues			
	C088											
					_							
	Lengtl	n		Data [*]				Pattern:				
	1			COD								
				PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank			
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES			
		2		N	0		NO		YES			
		3		N	0		NO		YES			
		4		N	0		NO		YES			
				TSDS Re	porting							
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory				
		NO					NO					
This data eler	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):											
StaffExtension	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtensi	on,TX-RaceTy _l	ре							

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1062		NATIVE-H	HAWAII	AN-PACIFIC-ISL	ANDER-CODE			03/02/2009	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
	TX-Nativ	eHawaiianPacificIs	slander				TX-Race	Туре	
				Defin	ition				
NATIVE-HAW, Samoa, or oth		CIFIC-ISLANDER-CO Islands.	DE indic	cates a person	having origins	in any	of the origin	al peoples of	Hawaii, Guam,
				Special Ins	structions				
				Data Spec					
(Code Table ID Manda							Domain of Va	lues
C088					S				
	Length	า		Data [*]	Туре			Pattern:	
	1			COD	DED #				
				PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	C	an be Blank
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES
		2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Mandat	tory	
		NO					NO		
		so included in the							
StaffExtension	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtensi	ion,TX-RaceTy _l	pe				

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1063			W	HITE-CODE				03/02/2009	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
		TX-White			TX-RaceType				
				Defin	ition				
WHITE-CODE	indicates	a person having or	igins in a	iny of the orig	ginal peoples o	f Euro	pe, the Midd	le East, or Nor	th Africa.
				Special Ins	structions				
				Data Spec	ifications				
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Val									lues
	C088			YE	S				
				D.1.				5.11	
	Length	1			Data Type			Pattern:	
	1			CODED #					
				PEIMS R					
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES
		2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				TSDS Re	porting				
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
		NO					NO		
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):				
StaffExtension	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtensio	on,TX-RaceTy	pe				

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1073		STAF	F-TYPE-CODE				03/01/2010	3/1/2013	
	XML Name					Complex	с Туре		
	TX-StaffTypeCode			StaffExtension					
			Defin	ition					
STAFF-TYPE-CODE indictional and non-		staff pers	on is on the o	district payroll	or is a	contracted p	orofessional st	aff person	
			Special Ins	structions					
			Data Spec						
Code Tab	Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues			
C181	NO	NO							
Lengt	h		Data ⁻	Туре			Pattern:		
2			COD	DED #					
			PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	С	an be Blank	
NO	1		N	0		NO		YES	
	2		N	0		NO		YES	
	3		N	0		NO		YES	
	4			0		NO		YES	
			TSDS Re	porting					
	TSDS Element					Manda			
	NO					NO			
This data element is a		followin	g complex typ	oe(s):					
StaffExtension, Teache	rExtension								

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E0730		н	GHEST-	DEGREE-LEVEL	-CODE			04/02/1987	3/1/2013	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	TX-	HighestDegreeLeve	el				StaffExte	ension		
				Defin	ition					
		L-CODE identifies ted by the Agency.	he high	est post-secon	idary degree a	perso	n has earned	from an instit	ution	
				Special Ins	structions					
Data Specifications										
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML							Domain of Va	lues		
C015)					
	Length	1		Data [*]	Туре			Pattern:		
	2			COD			#			
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	C	an be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				TSDS Re	porting					
	TSDS Element Mandatory									
		NO					NO			
This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										
StaffExtension	n, Teachei	Extension								

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E0161		YE	ARS-EXP	PERIENCE-IN-D	ISTRICT			04/02/1987	3/1/2017	
		XML Name					Complex	с Туре		
	TX-Ye	ars Experience In Dis	trict				StaffExte	ension		
				Defin	ition					
		DISTRICT indicates the current distric		•	•	•			•	
				Special Ins	structions					
Data Specifications										
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	•		Domain of Values			
NO 00 - 99										
	Lengtl	า		Data ¹	Туре			Pattern:		
	2			NUM	ERIC			##		
				PEIMS R	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO '		YES	
		N	0		NO		YES			
	TSDS Reporting									
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		NO					NO			
This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										
StaffExtension	n, Teachei	Extension								

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

reacherExtens	sion Complex Type					_			
Element ID Data Element Date Issued Date Update									
E0130	ТО	TAL-YEARS-PROF-EXP	ERIENCE		04/02/1987	3/1/2017			
	XML Name			Complex	Туре				
TX-	TotalYearsOfProfessionalE	xperience	StaffExtension						
		Defin	ition						
TOTAL-YEARS-P Chapter 153.10	PROF-EXPERIENCE indicate 21.	s the number of verific	able years of creditab	le experienc	e as specified	in 19 TAC,			
		Special Ins	structions						
are required to	aff include: Teachers, full- hold a certificate issued u ublic Education Informatio	nder TEC, Chapter 21, on Management Syste	Subchapter B, and arm with a "profession	ny other pers	onnel reporte	• •			
Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandetens in YMI									
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO 00 - 99						lues			
		N(00 33				
	Length	Data [°]	Туре		Pattern:				
	2	NUM	NUMERIC						
		PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Elem	nent Collection Pe	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
NO	1	N	10	NO		YES			
	2	N	10	NO		YES			
	3	N	10	NO		YES			
	4	N	NO NO			YES			
TSDS Reporting									
	TSDS Element			Manda	tory				
	NO			NO					
This data elem	ent is also included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):						
StaffExtension,	TeacherExtension								

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1449	ŀ	HIGHLY-C	QUALIFIED-TEA	ACHER			03/01/2012	3/1/2013
	XML Name					Complex	с Туре	
ŀ	HighlyQualifiedTeach	er				TeacherEx	tension	
			Defin	ition				
An indication of whe attribute indicates th					_	nent accordir	ng to state de	finition. This
			Special Ins	structions				
Data Specifications								
Code T	Code Table ID Man						Domain of Va	lues
	NO)						
Len	gth		Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:	
5	;		BOOL	DLEAN *				
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod	Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	С	an be Blank
NO	1		N	0		NO		YES
	2		N	0		NO		YES
	3		N	0		NO		YES
	4		N	0		NO		YES
			TSDS Re	porting				
	TSDS Element					Manda	tory	
	YES					NO		
This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):								
TeacherExtension, Te	eacherSectionAssocia	ntionExte	ension					

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

					PEIMS			Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS M	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	TeacherReference	✓					
**	Reference Complex Type	StaffIdentity	v					
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId	v					
**	Reference Complex Type	SchoolReference	v					
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	v					
E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId	v					
E1453	TEACHER-PROGRAM-ASSIGNMENT	ProgramAssignment	✓					
**	Complex Type	InstructionalGradeLevels						
E1162	GRADE-LEVEL-TYPE	GradeLevel	✓					
**	Complex Type	AcademicSubjects						
E1097	ACADEMIC-SUBJECT	AcademicSubject	✓					

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute

TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

Element ID	ment ID Data Element Date Issued Date Upda							Date Updated			
E1524							9/17/2012				
		XML Name				Complex	к Туре				
	S	taffUniqueStateId			StaffIdentityType						
				Defin	ition						
TX-UNIQUE-S	TAFF-ID is	a unique number	assigned	to a staff me	mber by the Tex	cas Education Age	ency.				
				Special Ins	structions						
Data Specifications											
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values											
)						
	1			D-t-	.		Dattama				
	Lengtl	n		Data [*]			Pattern:				
	10			NUM							
		1		PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
NO		1		N	0	NO		YES			
		2		N	0	NO		YES			
		3		N	О	NO		YES			
		4		N	0	NO		YES			
	TSDS Reporting										
TSDS Element Mandatory											
		YES				YES	S				
This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):											
DisciplineActi	onExtensi	on, DisciplineIncid	entExter	nsion, LeaveEv	vent, PayrollExte	ension, StaffCoho	rtAssociation,				

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

Staff Category

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated			
E0266	CAMPUS-ID	04/02/1987	3/1/2004				
	XML Name	Complex Type					
	StateOrganizationId	EducationalOrg	IdentityType				

Definition

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during the data load. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

Data Specifications										
Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ory in XML		Domai	n of Values				
		Y	ES							
Lengt	h	Data	Туре		Pattern:					
9		CODED			########					
PEIMS Reporting										
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Co	llected	Mai	ndatory	Can be Blank				
NO	1		NO		NO	YES				
	2		NO		NO	YES				
	3		NO		NO	YES				
	4		NO		NO	YES				
	TSDS Reporting									
	TSDS Element				Mandatory					
	YES		YES							

This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort,

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation,

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element Date Issued Date Update						
E1453						03/01/2012			
		XML Name			Complex	Туре			
	Pr	rogram Assignment		TeacherSchoolAssociation					
			Defin	ition					
Regular educa Title I-Academ Title I-Non-Ac Special Educa	ation nic ademic tion	am for which the in	dividual is assigned. Fo						
			Special Ins	tructions					
	Data Constitues								
Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values									
				YES			ues		
	DC094 Y								
	Lengtl	n	Data 1	Туре		Pattern:			
	38		STRI	NG	*				
			PEIMS Re	porting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank		
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES		
		2	N	0	NO		YES		
		3	N	0	NO		YES		
		4	N	0	NO		YES		
			TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element			Mandat	tory			
		YES			YES				
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):					

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element Date Issued Date Updated							Date Updated		
E1162			GRAD	DE-LEVEL-TYP	E			09/12/2011	9/17/2012	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
		GradeLevel					GradeLev	elsType		
				Defin	ition					
The specificat	ion of the	grade level.								
				Special Ins	tructions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values										
DC063					S					
					-			-		
	Length	1		Data ⁻				Pattern:		
	25			STRI	NG			*		
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	ın be Blank	
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO	YES		
				TSDS Re	porting					
		TSDS Element					Manda	tory		
		YES					YES			
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):					
Course, Grade	eLevelsTyp	oe, TeacherSchool	Associatio	on						

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

TeacherSchoolAsso	ociation Complex Typ	e						
Element ID	Data Element Date Issued Date Updated							
E1097		ACADEMIC-SUBJEC	Т		03	3/01/2012	9/17/2012	
	XML Name				Complex Ty	/pe		
	AcademicSubject			,	AcademicSubjec	ctsType		
		Defin	ition					
The teaching field(s Sciences, etc.	taught by an individu	ual, for example Englis	h/Language Ar	ts, Rea	ding, Mathema	tics, Science	e, Social	
		Special Ins	structions					
		Data Corre	:£: +:					
Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values								
		•		ро	main of va	lues		
DC	002	N	0					
Lei	ngth	Data	Туре			Pattern:		
4	12	STRI	NG	NG *				
		PEIMS R	eporting					
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO	1	N	10		NO		YES	
	2	N	10		NO		YES	
	3	N	10		NO		YES	
	4	N	10		NO		YES	
		TSDS Re	porting					
	TSDS Element				Mandator	у		
	YES				YES			
This data element i	s also included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):					
	•	essment I dentity Type, A Teacher School Associat		ference	e, Cohort, Crede	ential Field D	escriptor,	

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

						PEI	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	М	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
E1281	LEAVE-EVENT-DATE	EventDate	✓	✓					
E1493	LEAVE-EVENT-CATEGORY	LeaveEventCategory	✓	✓					
E1283	LEAVE-EVENT-REASON	LeaveEventReason	✓						
E1284	HOURS-ON-LEAVE	HoursOnLeave							✓
E1285	SUBSTITUTE-ASSIGNED	SubstituteAssigned							✓
**	Reference Complex Type	StaffReference	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	StaffIdentity	✓	✓					
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId	✓	✓					

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element Date Issued Date Update								Date Updated				
E1281			LEAVE-EVENT-DATE 03/01/2012 12/1/2016										
	XML Name						Complex Type						
		EventDate					LeaveEv	vent					
				Defin	ition								
Date for this I	Date for this leave event.												
	Special Instructions												
	Data Specifications												
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML		l	Domain of Va	lues				
	YE						yyyy = 2018-2 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31	01-12					
	Lengtl	h		Data [•]	Type Pattern:								
	10			COD	DED yyyy-mm-dd								
				PEIMS Re	eporting								
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory Can be Bl						
NO		1		N	NO				YES				
	2		NO		10		NO		YES				
	3			N	NO NO			YES					
	4 N				NO NO YES								
TSDS Reporting													
	TSDS Element					Mandatory							
	YES					YES							
This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):													
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	oe(s):								

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element		Da	ite Issued	Date Updated					
E1493		LEAVE-EVENT-CATEGORY				GORY 03/01/2012						
	XML Name Complex Type											
	Le	eaveEventCategory	,		LeaveEven	t						
			Defin	ition								
The code desc Sick Personal Vacation	cribing the	e type of leave take	en. For example:									
Special Instructions												
Data Specifications												
	Code Tab		Mandator	-	lues							
	DC076 N											
	Lengtl	า	Data [*]	Туре		Pattern:						
	24		STRI	STRING *								
			PEIMS R	eporting								
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank					
NO		1	N	0	NO	YES						
	2		N	0	NO		YES					
	3 N			0	NO		YES					
	4 N			0	YES							
			TSDS Re	porting								
	TSDS Element				Mandatory							
		YES		YES								
This data elei	ment is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):								

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element Date Issued Date Updated								Date Updated			
E1283			LEAVE-EVENT-REASON 03/01/2012									
	XML Name					Complex Type						
	L	eaveEventReason					LeaveE	vent				
				Defin	ition							
Expanded rea	Expanded reason for the staff leave.											
				Special Ins	structions							
Data Specifications												
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	n of Values			
				NO	0							
	Lengtl	1		Data ⁻	ı Type Pattern:							
	40			STRI	*							
				PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	C	an be Blank			
NO		1		NO			NO		YES			
	2		N		10		NO		YES			
	3			NO		NO			YES			
	4				0	NO YES						
	TSDS Reporting											
	TSDS Element					Mandatory						
	YES					NO						
This data elei	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):							

Date Issued

Date Updated

Staff Category

Element ID

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

Teacher Section Association Extension

E1524			TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-	D		06/05/2012	9/17/2012			
		XML Name		Complex Type						
	StaffUniqueStateId				StaffIdent	tityType				
			Defin	ition						
TX-UNIQUE-S	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency.									
Special Instructions										
			· ·							
	Data Specifications									
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Val	ues			
			NO)						
	Length	า	Data 1		Pattern:					
	10		NUM	ERIC	########					
			PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank			
NO		1	NO		NO	YES				
		2	N	0	NO	NO				
	3		N	0	NO		YES			
	4			0	NO	YES				
			TSDS Re	porting						
TSDS Element				Mandatory						
YES				YES						
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):						
•		•	entExtension, PayrollE Extension, StaffEducat				Extension,			

Data Element

StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation,

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

OpenStaffPosition Complex Type

						Potential			
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	TSDS	M	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
E1308	OPEN-STAFF-EMPLOYMENT-STATUS	EmploymentStatus							✓
E1310	STAFF-CLASSIFICATION	StaffClassification							✓
E1311	POSITION-TITLE	PositionTitle							✓
E1312	REQUISITION-NUMBER	RequisitionNumber							•
E1313	OPEN-STAFF-PROGRAM- ASSIGNMENT	ProgramAssignment							•
**	Complex Type	InstructionalGradeLevels							✓
**	Complex Type	AcademicSubjects							•
E1315	DATE-POSTED	DatePosted							•
E1316	DATE-POSTING-REMOVED	DatePostingRemoved							✓
E1317	POSTING-RESULT	PostingResult							✓
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationOrganizationRefere nce							•

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute

TSDS = Dashboard

M = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

OpenStaffPosition Complex Type

This complex type is part of the Ed-Fi Core Schema, but not for Texas use at this time. Therefore, technical specifications have not been provided.